
Page | 1  

 

 

NOTICE 

VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA 

BOARD MEETING 

 

 

Date:   April 14, 2020 

Time: 6:00 pm CST 

Place: Remote Video Meeting (Public) 

 

In an effort to support community health management initiatives surrounding the COVID-19 pandemic, 

The Village of Osceola will be conducting all public meetings virtually through a web-based/telephone 

meeting platform called “Go To Webinar”. Please follow the instructions on the posted agenda to listen 

and/or participate during the meeting. 

 

Please join the Board meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/662650173  

 

You can also dial in using your phone.  

United States: +1 (224) 501-3412  

 

Access Code: 662-650-173  

 

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:  

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/662650173 

 

 

1. Call to order 

2. Approval of the agenda   

3. Approval of the minutes 

a) Regular meeting dated March 10, 2020 

b) Special meeting dated March 18, 2020 

c) Special meeting dated March 19, 2020 

4. Public input and ideas (Limit 5 minutes per speaker)  

5. Reports 

a) Staff Reports  

i. Library (reviewed by Board rep) 

ii. Fire (reviewed by Board rep) 

iii. Building permits  

iv. Administration  

v. Police (reviewed by Board rep) 

vi. Public Works (reviewed by Board rep) 

 

b) Chamber of Commerce/Mainstreet 

6. Other business – discussion and possible action re: 

a) Detachment request by Village properties on Jared Road  

(Parcels 165-00342-0000,165-00458-0000,165-00458-0100, 165-00458-0001,165-00459-

0000,165-00342-0200) 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/662650173
tel:+12245013412,,662650173
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/662650173


Page | 2  

 

 

b) Resolution #20-07 Authorizing the Issuance and Establishing Parameters for the Sale of Not 

to Exceed $1,500,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes 

c) Resolution #20-08 Authorizing the Issuance of Not to Exceed $2,400,000 General 

Obligation Promissory Notes and Authorizing the Issuance and Establishing Parameters for 

the Sale of Not to Exceed $2,400,000 Note Anticipation Notes in Anticipation Thereof 

d) Tax Increment District One and Two update and Resolution #20-09 Tax Incremental 

District 1 Termination 

e) Updates on COVID-19 and Village response/impact 

7. Permits and Licenses 

a) Licenses 

i. Approving Change of Agent for Class “B” Beer and Class “C” Wine License 

Pizza Cellar – 102 Second Avenue, Osceola, WI 54020 

8. Board, Committee, Commission and Agency Reports: 

a. July 24, 2019  Historical Preservation Committee 

b. December 16, 2019 Police & Fire Committee 

c. January 30, 2020 Admin & Finance Committee 

d. February 4, 2020 Planning Commission 

e. February 6, 2020 Osceola Library Board 

9. Financial update 

10. Approval of vouchers payable 

11. Discussion of and action on any other appropriate items 

12. Adjourn 

 

The Power of 10 are the 10 most significant assets in the community identified by the Board. They are listed 

below: 

1. Schools 

2. Airport 

3. Industrial Park 

4. River 

5. Falls 

6. Downtown Businesses 

7. Personalization/Historic of 

Downtown Feel 

8. Access to major population center 

9. Medical Services 

10. Recreational opportunities and the 

Braves (tied ranking for number 10) 

 

NOTE: It is possible that members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be present at the 

above scheduled meeting to gather information about a subject over which they have decision-making 

responsibility. No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the 

governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. Meetings may be recorded for public viewing 

and record retention.  

 

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals 

through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, contact Village Hall 

at (715) 294-3498. 



  Approved: xx-xx-20xx 

VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA 

BOARD PROCEEDINGS 

MARCH 10, 2020 

 

The Osceola Village Board met for a regular meeting on March 10, 2020 at the Village Hall/Discovery Center  

Meeting Room 205.  Village President Jeromy Burberl called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Present:   Buberl, Bob Schmidt, Tim Anderson, Deb Rose, Travis Murphy and Bruce Gilliland 

Excused:  Van Burch 

Staff present:   Benjamin Krumenauer, Frances Duncanson, Shelby Friendshuh, Paul Elfstrom, Ron Pedrys, Rick 

Caruso 

Others present: Joel West, Bernie Desmaris, Dave Foster, Mike Dunnom, Germaine Ross, and other citizens.  

 

Motion by Anderson and seconded by Rose to approve the agenda 

Ayes-6  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Schmidt and seconded by Murphy to approve the February 11, 2020 Regular meeting minutes. 

Ayes-6  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

Public input and ideas (Limit 5 minutes per speaker) 

None 

 

Staff Reports 

 

Public Works – Caruso updated the Board on business and the need for a future resolution on sludge to 

Ellsworth increased amount of sludge to be hauled at one time, cost savings. New employee starting Thursday. 

 

Library - Friendshuh completed first draft of strategic plan with IFLIS.  Draft for next month’s library board.  

Slightly less circulation that last year.  E-book check outs are up.  This month is parenting book collection.  

Programs going well.  Craft classes are starting.  Summer schedule coming out soon.  Did receive very generous 

bequest from a local citizen.   

 

Fire – Stark updated the Board on monthly statistics (total of six runs, one Village the rest Farmington).  New 

truck is proceeding with testing on pumps and ladder.  Pumper truck issues with corroded wires.  Got extractor 

washer and dryer up and running. 

 

Building permits - two last month, very quiet.  One new home and one deck.  Three new homes since first of 

year, it’s winter. 

 

Administration – Krumenauer updated on a sign map with DOT and School District to make HWY 35 safer for 

residents and buses. First phase of audit complete. New half time position in office to be posted on Friday.  

Catch up on clearing out bus building in public works with more storage. Gateway subdivision not designed to 

be what it is now, Village staff coming up with solutions to improve signage. Interesting with what is going on 

at school.  Dept meeting held to make sure building clean and residents informed. May revisit rental policies 

with library. 

 

Police - Pedrys asked questions on report?  February busy with larger investigations and three search warrants.  

Fugitives in Osceola, two wanted captured and no one injured.  Part time positions hard to fill.  Cops Grant has 

been submitted, in holding pattern for now.  Did a drivers ed class, it was fun.  Scam presentation at the Senior 

Center.  Speed limit lowered on Seminole.  Community Coffee events coming up. 

 



  Approved: xx-xx-20xx 

Chamber of Commerce/Mainstreet – Anna Lund gave general updates on Chamber business.  Rise & Shine 

Education Series. Cocoa Crawl on the 29th.  March 19th is chamber chat at the Pizza Cellar.  Spring Social mixer 

at Krooked Kreek.  Spring Fling is in April with money raised for flowers.   

 

Other business – discussion and possible action re: 

 

Conditional Use Permit and rezone for Horst Rechelbacher Foundation property (856 Pioneer Drive): 

Krumenauer gave an update on the item and the unique situation. In total the property has 300 acres on 

north and west side of HWY 35.  Green house burned down, series of goodwill events, a nice asset for 

them.  New greenhouse doesn’t fit where they wanted it.  Planning Commission recommended approval 

of lot line adjustment and rezone to bring both lots to R2.  Building itself requires a conditional use 

permit and Planning Commission made a recommendation to approve CUP.  Motion by Gilliland, 

seconded by Murphy to approve the three items. 

 

Motion by Gilliland and seconded by Murphy to approve the three items as discussed. 

Ayes-6  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

Standard Village Board/Committee meeting calendar:  Krumenauer presented a standardized meetings 

calendar for various committee meeting scheduled. The main focus is to allow residents the ability to 

know what to expect and when Committees are planned. If a meeting is not needed or no business is 

requested, then a cancellation notice can be posted. 

 

Motion by Schmidt and seconded by Rose to approve a calendar standardizing regular Village meeting 

Ayes-6  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

Ordinance #20-xx Fireworks (DRAFT): Duncanson explained the proposed draft ordinance. She went on 

to highlight the particulars and justification for the language listed. Krumenauer provided detail on why 

this request has come forward and that a local business is also claiming exclusive rights to sell fireworks. 

As this is a draft ordinance, staff is only seeking thoughts and recommendations. Schmidt asked about 

individuals letting off fireworks.  Anderson asked about zoning. Buberl asked about transport permits.  

Duncanson stated that the input was appreciated and that a final version will go to police and fire prior to 

Village Board review and acceptance. 

 

No formal action taken 

 

St. Croix Valley Veteran’s Recognition Statue Agreement: Paul Anderson of SCV Veterans memorial 

stated that they are ready to break ground as soon as they have the property. They have agreement 

between the Village and the group. Agreement will be short term. Not a bona fide 501 3c and as such at 

some point ownership needs to be turned over to a bona fide 5013c like the historical society.  Brick with 

names will continue to be added.   

 

Questions on snow removal.  Because of construction invasive to keep free of snow and ice, lighting will 

still be up, but no reason to remove ice and snow. Eventual long-term sidewalk is planned by Village.   

Otherwise good with agreement.  Krumenauer stated that the Village committed to site prep for 

foundation.  Estimated at $2,500 and funds are available. Anderson asked what happens if group 

dissolves?  Krumenauer stated that the intent is to develop the monument and then SCV Veterans will be 

handing the maintenance over to a non-profit. In the end, it is a Village property and could fall to the 

Village at some point in the future. He also went on to state that the Village will maintain the lawn.  The 

plan is to have the site completed by wheels and wings weekend.   

 

 



  Approved: xx-xx-20xx 

Motion by Rose and seconded by Murphy to approve the development agreement between SCV Veterans 

Memorial Group and Village of Osceola. 

Ayes-6  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

Permits and Licenses 

a) Beverage Server Operator Licenses 

 

Motion by Schmidt and seconded by Anderson to approve beverage server licenses as listed: 

i. Dennis, Erika – Pizza Cellar 

ii. Bergerson, Cheryl – Pizza Cellar 

iii. Brown, Casey – Tom Salewski 

iv. Johnson, Patricia – Osceola Stop 

v. Stoklasa, Zacariah – Pizza Cellar 

vi. Newman, Hailee – Osceola Lanes 

vii. Anderson, Miranda – Cascade BP 

viii. Hicks, Megan – Cascade BP 

Ayes-6  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

b) Class B Liquor License 

Buberl announces, asks each party to step forward with statement.  Cascade Bar and Grill (Wayne and 

Tyler Erickson) opened four months ago.  License will help them improve business.  Business is good, 

people are nice, license will enhance.  Grateful for opportunity.  Krumenauer stated that a report in the 

Board packet was related to a beer and wine request and is not related to this application. Cascade 

accidentally had previous background included.   

 

Pizza Cellar-Colin Hastings and Stephanie Murphy.  Hastings stated why they are applying and that they 

have a 30-year plan in place to build something in Osceola with another class of nightlife including stand 

up, quick change artist, acoustic music, lounge downstairs get up and running.  Invited Board members to 

view. People and process in place to abide by all local and state laws. Gilliland asked where the license is 

tied too. Hastings responded that they applied for entire building and patio.  Upstairs is comedy events 

after kitchen closes.   

 

Buberl stated that it is unfortunate it has to be one or the other.  Take the census seriously to get the 

numbers up.  Not reasonable to hold license.  Buberl added that he spoke to Van and read the email 

provided by Murch. Buberl wishes every business the best.  Leans toward Cascade as it being a bar that 

needs a license.  Deb Rose agrees with Buberl, is hard, sees value of both and has been to both.  Cascade 

was open first, Pizza Cellar second.  Those that have the full license use it well.   



  Approved: xx-xx-20xx 

 

Motion by Buberl and seconded by Rose to award the Class B Liquor License to Ozzy Erickson LLC  

Roll call vote Ayes-5  Nays-1 (Murphy)  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Rose and seconded by Gilliland to approve Board, Committee, Commission and Agency Reports: 

a. June 4, 2019  Public Works committee 

b. July 24, 2019  Historical Preservation Commission 

c. January 2, 2020  Osceola Library Board 

d. February 4, 2020 Planning Commission 

Ayes-6  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

Financial update Krumenauer:  Audit detail.  2019 was complicated due to capital projects, this year will 

be simplified.  Hope to have by the middle of June.  Close to two TIFs no more expenditures or debt, can 

release close TID or look at affordable housing.  Done by April 15th.  Pleasure to work with Johnson 

Block.  Pages of disbursements to balance and classify.   

 

Approval of vouchers payable: Motion by Anderson and seconded by Gilliland to approve the vouchers 

Vote Ayes – 6  Nays – 0 Motion carried   

 

Discussion of and action on any other appropriate items:  Buberl wash your hands.  Deb Rose April 7th 

election Acknowledges candidates present.   

 

Village Board will consider going into closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statute §19.85(1)(e) for 

purposes of: 

  Reviewing a proposal to sell Village property 

 

At 7:15 p. motion by Rose second Gilliland Roll to go into closed session. 

Roll call vote Ayes – 6  Nays – 0 Motion carried 

Motion Schmidt and seconded by Anderson to come out of closed session at 8:15 p.m. 

Roll call vote Ayes – 6  Nays – 0 Motion carried 

 

Motion by Buberl and seconded by Rose to approve proposed use of property and authorize Krumenauer 

to extend agreed upon counteroffer.   

 

Adjourn at 8:16 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted by 

 

Frances Duncanson, MMC-WCPC 

Village Clerk 

 

Benjamin Krumenauer 

Village Administrator 



Approved: DRAFT 

VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA 
SPECIAL BOARD PROCEEDINGS 

MARCH 18, 2020 

The Osceola Village Board met for a regular meeting on March 18, 2020 at the Village Hall/Discovery Center  
Meeting Room 205.  Village President Jeromy Burberl called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Present:  Bob Schmidt, Jeromy Buberl, Deb Rose, Bruce Gilliland 
By Phone:  Van Burch, Tim Anderson, Travis Murphy 
Staff present:  Ben Krumenauer, Fran Duncanson, Ralph Tracy, Rick Caruso, Ryan Kenny 

Motion by Rose and seconded by Gilliland to approve the agenda 
Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried.

Other business – discussion and possible action re: 

Update on Village process and preparedness in reaction to COVID-19, Consider temporary closure of 
non-essential government sites and services: Krumenauer explained what we are doing for day to day 
function, public services maintained, employees.  CDC best place to go for information.  Working with 
local partners, school board, hospital, ambulance, police and fire. He continued by reviewing the official 
statement to public and made a recommendation to close off portions of the building through beginning of 
business on April 6, 2020.  

Other general updates included, Police coverage continue though outreach efforts like coffee with a cop 
will be cancelled.  The main office will be open but non-essential meetings are cancelled. Access to 
Village Hall/Police is only available through lower level.  Library has been closed until further notice. 
To encourage remote participation at required meetings, staff will be exploring remote calls, virtual 
meetings and email participation. Presently, all meetings are available online for live viewing. Moreover, 
free wi-fi to south parking lot is available to all.  Will be put on website.   

Duncanson provided a detailed update on the upcoming elections. Updates included how to do in person 
absentee votes as well as election day preparedness.  

Other updates include the closure of all non-essential Village amenities, Municipal Court is cancelled 
until May 26th. 

Murphy asked if Fire and Police get proper protective gear. He continued stating that Chief Pedrys wants 
kits for cars.  Instructions for Frist Responders on calls, any symptoms wait outside.   

Motion by Rose and seconded by Schmidt to close the building other than the 3rd Avenue (south) access 
and close senior center until the start of business on April 6th.  

 Roll Call Vote: Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

Krumenauer continued the discussion by stating staff continuing to work, using social distances, limiting 
contact, keep areas clean and tidy.  Flexible scheduling is implemented to allow staff to care for family.  
Remote access to work from home if necessary.  Given the need for staff to work remotely, even if unable 
to come in, and that they have critical need to work from home, what is the Board’s willingness to 
continue pay. Discussion was had for pay to continue if not able to come in without having to use sick, 
vacation, or other time off if themselves or family sick and need to work from home.  Only related to 



Approved: DRAFT 

current issue and state and federal emergency declarations.  Morale issue for dedicated staff members.  
Does not impact the budget as wages already budgeted.  Consistency-other communities and library doing 
the same thing.    

Schmidt stated his full support, but stated that no vacation to high risk areas should be reviewed.   

Buberl asked about cross training.  Krumenauer responded that public works and utilities are cross 
trained, and have a good working knowledge.  Administration personnel could do payroll.   

Rose suggested we continue to work with other communities.  She also recommended we track hours for 
financial impact or FEMA funding.   

Schmidt said the school is tracking all COVID -19 items.  Krumenauer responded that we have 
spreadsheet and are doing likewise.   

Gilliland asked if vacations are putting people at risk.  He stated he likes paying people who work from 
home.   

Anderson asked if this is extending to hourly employees ?  Krumenauer stated that this will protect 
employees who may be quarantined and if child care is closed because school closed. 

Rose said if governor closes forced shutdown, don’t use vacation, sick, etc.  this would cover employees 
getting paid.  Need to keep employees paid through this.   

Motion by Schmidt and seconded by Gilliland to allow pay to continue for staff if they can’t come in 
because of COVID 19 related events or a mandated total shutdown  

Roll Call Vote: Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

President Buberl adjourned the meeting at 6:47 p.m.  

Respectfully submitted by 

Frances Duncanson, MMC-WCPC 
Village Clerk 



Approved: DRAFT 

VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA 
SPECIAL BOARD PROCEEDINGS 

MARCH 19, 2020 

The Osceola Village Board met for a regular meeting on March 19, 2020 at the Village Hall/Discovery Center 
Meeting Room 205.  Village President Jeromy Burberl called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 

Present:  Bob Schmidt, Jeromy Buberl, Deb Rose, Bruce Gilliland, Tim Anderson, Travis Murphy 
By Phone:  Van Burch 
Staff present:  Ben Krumenauer, Fran Duncanson 

Motion by Rose and seconded by Gilliland to approve the agenda 
Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried.

Other business – discussion and possible action re: 

Proclamation Declaring a State of Emergency in the Village of Osceola relating to the COVID-19 
outbreak: Buberl reminded all Board members of last night’s meeting (03-18-2020) and stated why the 
board is here today. He then read line for line the proposed State of Emergency language for the record. 

WHEREAS, COVID-19, a novel strain of the coronavirus, was detected in December 2019, and 
has subsequently spread throughout numerous countries and the United States, including 
Wisconsin; and, 

WHEREAS, international organizations, the Federal, State, County and local governments are 
all working together to contain COVID-19; and, 

WHEREAS, citing the World Health Organization’s declaration of a Public Health Emergency 
of International Concern, and the United States Department of Health and Human Services 
declaration of a Public Health Emergency, the State of Wisconsin has declared a Public Health 
Emergency of Executive Order #72; and Polk County has issued a public health emergency; and, 

WHEREAS, the Village of Osceola has been working to protect the community from the spread 
of this disease, and to prepare for the impacts it may have; and, 

WHEREAS, in order to protect the health and well-being of residents and visitors, the Village of 
Osceola must avail itself of all resources needed to respond to and contain the presence of 
COVID-19. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Village President and Board of Trustees of 
the Village Osceola, that a local public health emergency now exists throughout the Village of 
Osceola; and, 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of 
Osceola, on behalf of the residents of the Village of Osceola, will do whatever is necessary and 
practical to protect the health and well-being of all community members; and, 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of 
Osceola, that during the existence of said local emergency the powers, functions and duties of the 
Village President and Emergency Management Coordinator, who is the Village Administrator, or 



Approved: DRAFT 

in their absence the Fire Chief followed by the Police Chief, shall have the authority to ensure 
daily operations continue; and, 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of 
Osceola, that Village officials and staff seek all opportunities to coordinate and collect all 
resources available to the community through local, county, state and federal programs.

No additional follow up questions were asked.  

Motion by Schmidt and seconded by Gilliland to approve Resolution #20-06 declaring a public health emergency 
in response to the COVID-19 coronavirus 

Roll Call Vote: Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

President Buberl adjourned the meeting at 7:47 p.m.  

Respectfully submitted by 

Frances Duncanson, MMC-WCPC 
Village Clerk 





















                                           Memo 

Page | 1  

 

To: President Buberl and Village Board Members  

From: Todd Waters (Public Works Coordinator) and Rick Caruso (Utilities Coordinator)  

CC: Frances Duncanson  

Date: April 14th, 2020   

Re: April Board Update  

Streets: 

• While enduring the “State of Emergency” we have been utilizing this time by continuing to accomplish our regular 
seasonal maintenance programs and conduct training. Through social distancing we have been able to clean, 
sort and revamp our storage and work spaces not only in the main Public Works Maintenance shop but also in 
3 other Public Works storage buildings located in the Village. 

• The first round of sweeping of over 40 miles of streets and 4 parking lots occurred in the month of March within 
the Village of Osceola. Debris collected by the sweeper totals an estimated 25 yards which is equivalent to 5 
dump truck loads. 

• Public Works has disseminated 7 ton (14,000 pounds) of HFE asphalt into potholes to date and will likely double 
that number going into April.  

• Equipment changeover continues from winter to summer while remaining ready for a possible ice or winter 
related storm. 
 

Parks: 

• By local and state regulations our playgrounds and restrooms are currently closed, however we are continuing 
to do Spring cleaning in the parks so they will be ready for when regulations are lifted and fully opened to the 
public. 

• We are taking advantage of the dormant period for trees and transplanting evergreens throughout many Village 
parks.  

Building Maintenance:  

• Public Works ordered and provided a cleaning agent to the cleaning staff to combat the spread of Covid19 in 
the Discovery Center. The same chemical agent is utilized by Village of Osceola Public Works and Utilities staff 
for all personal spaces, public spaces and buildings.  

• Public Works provided an updated SDS catalog for all chemicals ordered and provided by the Village for cleaning 
staff use. 

Water / Sewer: 

• Water pumped in March totaled 5.6 million gallons. Wastewater treated totaled 9.3 million gallons. 

• One pump at the millpond lift station failed and was not repairable. A replacement pump has been ordered, and 
thankfully we have a spare pump from a replacement we did a few years ago. 

• Valve and hydrant maintenance is underway. These programs ensure when this infrastructure is needed it is 
fully operational. 

• Sewer map updates have been made to include missing manholes.  



April 10th, 2020 Report from Chamber & Main Street Director 

We are in Survival Mode (and starting to look to the rebuilding phase). All events 

have been postponed. Board and Committees have postponed or switched to Zoom virtual 

meetings. Celebrate Osceola scheduled for June 4th TBD. The next 60- 90 days are critical in how 

our organization responds. Connections with business owners reveal a lot of anxiety, tears and 

stress. Some are starting to make adjustments, reinvent their business models but many are 

still in shock. We have shifted gears and need to focus on our mission’s most important work of 

helping our businesses survive this crisis.  Chamber & Main Street programs are essential resource 

connectors and educators for small businesses for the current crisis-it’s overwhelming what is needed. 

ACTIVITIES 

1. Focus on Fundraising- Our beneficiaries have been seriously harmed and we are one of 

the key organizations in our community that can create a path for helping. Our own organization 

is in jeopardy. At this time, our organization does not qualify for the PPP but Congress is possibly 

going to open this up to 501c6s- watching closely. Our membership renewals , i.e .  revenue is 

down due to the crisis. I am researching and will be applying for grants for our organization as 

they come available. We plan to participate in GiveBIG and shift from fundraising for flowers to 

fundraising for the organization’s work needed at this time. 

2. Education/Guidance 

for Members & Community. 

#Osceola Strong Campaign. –website 

and social media.  I am continuing to 

gather, curate, filter and share the 

very best sources and news our 

businesses can use through social media and weekly e-newsletters. Scheduled a new Zoom 

meeting with Katherine Fossler from SBDC  for April 16th. and  private consultations for our 

restaurant owners this Fri. April 10th. 

3. Osceola To Go Campaign- 15 signs provided to restaurants for curbside pick up and help 

with setting up on line order and promotions.  Most having pretty good 

success on some days. Lay off of employees is really hard on them. 

4. Advocacy 1st Survey Completed- See results attached.51 

businesses completed. So far have shared with both our state and 

National Main Street Center and Senators Schachtner, Tammy Baldwin 

and Ron. I told them that we can’t get through this without their 

help…and that we need that help right now…ongoing advocacy needed. 

5. Advisory Council- scheduled for Tue. April 21st- planning to 

go ahead with a virtual meeting. 



6. Look for the Helpers – We want to be leaders in hope and showcase our heroes in our 

community. Be on the lookout for people and businesses to highlight some hope, creativity 

and positivity -helpers that are going beyond while inspiring togetherness during this difficult 

time. Send mini stories and/or a pic to social media ambassadors- Gwen, Marcia or Kristen or I 

to showcase. 

7. Grow Osceola Flowers- the Grow Gals planted tulips and pansies  in 17 of the plantersm 

while practicing social distancing. We had $ leftover from last year to cover costs of under $300. 

These should last through Memorial Day. While some may not think flowers are ESSENTIAL we 

think they are important symbols to raise our spirits of HOPE especially during this difficult time. 

When you see them - let them be a reminder to our businesses that the community is behind 

them. I issued 16 refunds for Spring Fling booths and tickets. It's a bummer- we were on a great 

roll to fundraise. I told them MAYBE we will have the event in the Fall.  We don’t know where 

funding will come from for the next flower phase YET. 



                                             Memo 

 
 

1 

 
 
 

To: Village Board 

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 

CC:   Board Packet 

Date: 4/12/2020 

Re: Item 6a: Detachment request by Village properties on Jared Road (Parcels 165-00342-

0000, 165-00458-0000, 165-00458-0100, 165-00458-0001, 165-00459-0000, 165-00342-

0200) 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

Applicant(s):  

2521 Jared Road (Parcel 165-00342-0000, 165-00458-0000) 

2525 Jared Road (Parcel 165-00342-0200) 

2526 Jared Road (Parcel 165-00459-0000) 

2531 Jared Road (Parcels 165-00458-0100, 165-00458-0001)  

Beth Hansen – Point of Contact 

 

Action(s) Requested 

Action 1: Applicants are requesting a formal detachment from the Village of Osceola, Polk County, WI 

 

Applicable Provisions 

Chapter 66.071 of the Wisconsin State Statutes 

Chapter 6.0227 of the Wisconsin State Statutes 

 

Attachments 

• Detachment flow chart 

• Applicable state statutes 

• Applicant submission materials 

• Village of Osceola zoning map 

• Village of Osceola future land use map 

 

ANALYSIS 

Background 

In late 2019 and into 2020, Village staff received correspondence and an eventual submission to detach 

by four property owners on Jared Road. The primary focus of this request evolved a bit over the months, 

but focuses on the property tax bill versus services provided by the Village. This request is in direct 



⚫ Page 2 

 
 
 

response to the 2019 property tax increase and the ongoing question of what services a municipality 

provides to private property. On February 27, 2020, Staff received an official petition and corresponding 

paperwork to detach from the Village of Osceola. The paperwork is included below and includes, 

description of intent, petition, legal descriptions and limited mapping. Also included is an email submitted 

as evidence from the applicants describing the tax difference between communities (not verified by 

Village). 

As required by the State of Wisconsin, a meeting on April 14th, 2020 has been called to review the request. 

The Village is required to review the request within 60 days. Once reviewed, an affirmative judgement 

could be given where the request is forward to the Town of Osceola for review, or a negative judgment 

where the request is denied and the issue is decided. Total area requested to be detached is 17.69 acres. 

 

Current and Future Land Use 

Current and future land use patterns for the eastern side of the Village has varied uses but is relatively 

consistent from east to west. Uses include Institutional (school) to the north, residential in the middle and 

industrial/residential to the south. This pattern is stable. The Town of Osceola is outside of our 

jurisdiction, but is primarily residential or vacant. The applicant properties on Jared Road have been 

highlighted.  

The Village has identified this area’s future land use as residential. Current land use is consistent with 

this description. With respects to the question at hand, at no time does our Village’s Comprehensive Plan 

state the intent to not continue growing to the east. This would suggest that a deviation from this standard 

is not advisable to the Village’s long-term design. Moreover, standard community design does not 

promote a “jigsaw” approach to property jurisdiction. This is especially evident with the challenges that 

play into providing services and planning along Simmon Drive. The Village has begun to surround Town 

properties. This issue comes with new growth and is an accepted necessity. If the Village Board were to 

accept the detachment request, and assuming the Town is also in agreement, then the Village will have 

to address long term planning differently. If removed this area would pose a future challenge as village 

growth begins to surround the area. Though the Village doesn’t currently anticipate this growth, it is not 

unreasonable to see this as an inevitable conclusion. The Village has already grown east of Jared Road 

to the south and will likely continue this trend. 

 

Services 

The Village of Osceola is considered a full-service community where all critical services are provided in 

addition to discretionary services such as parks, recreation, economic development, etc.  

Public Safety 

All properties within the Village receive public fire and police protection. This service is extended to all 

properties on private roads, public roads and vacant properties. Village staff has stated that regular patrols 

of private roads do occur in order to ensure that services can be provided in the case of emergency. 

Osceola Fire Department has a policy to utilize municipal fire hydrants at any time possible. The primary 

reason for this is to ensure a steady and clean source of water. The usage of water and the water utility 

infrastructure is a cost paid by all properties within the Village (Fire Hydrant Fee). The FH Fee is derived 

from the value of the property versus the overall value of the community. It is represented on the annual 

property tax statement. The regular benefit of water for structure fires may be reduced or less available if 

OFD is no longer the primary. All attempts to provide services will continue to be provided through 

mutual aid when requested. 

If the subject properties were to detach, Village public safety departments would only be dispatched in 

the event of mutual aide. All patrols and safety reviews would be suspended. The subject properties 

would have to follow whatever provisions the Town of Osceola has (regional fire department and Polk 

County Sheriff’s Department). 



⚫ Page 3 

 
 
 

Utilities 

Water and sewer utilities are made available to a large portion of the Village. Though commonly 

provided, not all properties are serviced. The bulk of unserved areas located on the periphery (Ridge 

Road, Jared Road, small portions of Education Drive, etc.). The primary reason for this lack of service is 

related to either a lack of demand or the large upfront cost to extend utilities. While not all roads have 

sewer and water, the long-term focus of the department is to provide services to the whole Village as well 

as anticipate future growth directions. Recent growth trends of the Village have been to the east and to 

the south. Limits of Village water and sewer are on the end of Prospect Ct (industrial park), Education 

Drive and Seminole Ave/CTH M. In the future, the Village could work with property owners to extend 

utilities from any one of these locations (easements would be required if extended through the industrial 

park). Presently, the Village does is not planning an expansion of services to the applicant properties. If 

additional Town property were to come into the Village, the discussion of utility extensions could become 

more of a priority. Presently the Town of Osceola does not have provisions to supply municipal sewer or 

water. 

Roads/sidewalks 

As Jared Road is not a public roadway, services provided are very limited. With the exception of the 

occasional sand/salt mixture put on the road to ensure public safety can reach properties, no additional 

services are provided to private properties. A similar policy is adhered to by the Town of Osceola.  

 

Taxes 

While services provided are one of the arguments made it appears that the primary focus is the tax burden 

placed to properties. The applicants have requested that the attached email be placed in the packet. While 

it is fine to note the potential savings the applicants could receive, staff is more concerned about the loss 

of revenue with the loss of properties. State law describes how the tax collection process is done if a 

property detaches from the Village. The first year would be collected based on the time in each 

municipality. The following years would be a complete loss of revenue. The below chart highlights 

revenues collected annually. 

 

Parcel 
2019 Local Real Estate 

Property Tax* 
Fire Hydrant Fee* 

165-00342-0000 $2,584.21 $298.18 

165-00342-0200 1,120.41 129.28 

165-00458-0000 23.28 2.69 

165-00458-0001 7.76 0.90 

165-00458-0100 2,521.16 290.91 

165-00459-0000 2,013.82 232.37 

TOTAL $8,270.64 $954.33 

* Revenues collected are based on 2019 rates 

 

The Village would need to recoup the lost revenues in order to still remain whole. This would mean that 

the potential impact on other properties would be impacted as rates could increase for the remaining 

Village parcels. 

 

 



⚫ Page 4 

 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION(S)  

In summary, the Village Board is in a unique position where local support for a resident won’t necessarily 

align with the best policy for the whole Village. In this case, it is very important to look at what is the 

best for the Village, and whether or not this request provide a direct benefit for the Village. While it is 

beyond question that taxes are less in the Town versus the Village, services do not necessarily align. The 

Village does provide limited services to Jared Road, but is overall in a stronger position to provide more 

responsive/timely public safety, long-term utility possibilities and no less in services provided to the road 

through Public Works. If properties detach, the overall tax burden will increase for all other Village 

parcels. Moreover, the loss of these properties provides a direct reversal in intended growth patterns and 

future land use goals. There isn’t a plan in place to annex east in this area, but the loss of 17.69 acres of 

property will no longer clearly define what the eastern boundary of the Village is from a growth 

perspective. It is reasonable to state that the Village will have to address this area as development 

continues in the years to come. 

Given these concerns and the overall slippery slope when it comes to allowing properties to leave the 

community, Administrator makes a recommendation to deny the detachment request. 

 



 



 



 



 



























To The Village Board, 

 

A Petition for Detachment from The Village of Osceola was made on 
February 27th, 2020.  Ben said this issue would likely be discussed on April 
14th, 2020 at the board meeting.  We would like to submit additional 
information to be considered. 

 

The first page attached shows two almost identical valued homes in 
Osceola and it is a map of part of the east village boundary line and the 
west boundary line of the township.  The property in the township is marked 
house #1, and is just outside of the village line.  The property in the village 
is marked house #2, and is just inside the village line.  The second page 
attached is the property information on house #1.  The third page attached 
is the property information on house #2.  The assessed value of house #1 
is $264,300 and house #2 is assessed at $259,900.  The fair market value 
of house #1 is $301,300 and the fair market value of house #2 is 
$303,200.  These two homes both receive fire and police protection.  One 
receives it from the village and the other one receives it from the county. 
House #1 pays $490.19 total in local taxes and house #2 pays $2521.16 in 
local taxes, plus an additional Special Charge of $290.91 for a fire hydrant 
fee, totaling $2812.07 in local taxes.  House #2 gets no other services 
for the local taxes that they pay, yet their local taxes are $2321.88 
more than house #1.  
   

  

 Assesed Value  Fair Mrkt Value    Local Taxes  Special 

Charges  Total Local Taxes 
HOUSE  #1    $264,300.00        $301,300.00            $490.19          $0.00                    $4
90.19 

HOUSE  #2    $259,900.00        $303,200.00          $2,521.16       $290.91                 $2,
812.07 
TOTAL TAX DIFFERENCE                                                      $2,321.88 
 

We would like all of you to look at this as if House #2 was your 
home.  Would you be okay with paying for services you don’t 
receive?  Would it be fair to your family?   Please take a look at the map 
and the two homes.  You have to drive out of the village to get to both 



homes.  Most everyone would think they were in the township.  It used to 
be said if you have city sewer and water you were in the city, and if you 
have a well and septic you were in the township.  An arbitrary line shouldn't 
give the village the right to overtax someone.  There should be justified 
reasons why a person pays the taxes that they do.  In this case, the village 
is taking money from people for services that they do not provide to them. 
The taxes being paid by those of us at the end of Jared Road are 
excessive and therefore are not justified. 

 

We are hoping this additional information will help you come to agreement 
with us that the detachment is justified.  If not, from what we understand, 
we can then appeal your decision.  In an appeal, the village will have to 
prove to the court that the taxes are not excessive for the services it 
provides and also, that they are justified.  We will have to prove that the 
taxes are excessive for the services we receive and that they are not 
justified.  We believe we have already proven this in our letter we submitted 
with our petition for detachment. We also believe this map is additional 
evidence supporting our petition.  

 

We would appreciate it if you would consider our Petition for Detachment, 
along with this additional information, and approve our request.   

 

Respectfully, 
The Petitioners on Jared Road 
 



DETACHMENT OF TERRITORY
Section 66.0227 Wis. Stats.

Petition

Filed with city or village and signed by:

• Majority of owners of 3/4s the

taxable land in area OR

• All the landowners if there is no

taxable land within the territory

Detaching Ordinance

City or Village approves 

detaching its territory by

ordinance by a three-fourths

majority

Notice

Publication of a 

Class 1 notice

Filing Requirements

The ordinances, legal description, scale map,

and certificate must be filed with:

• Department of Administration

• County Register of Deeds

• Utility providers

• School districts

Referendum

Municipalities 

involved, or residents,

MAY petition for a

referendum vote

Within 120 

days

STOP

Petition Rejected

Attaching Ordinance

City, Village, or Town 

accepts the territory by enacting

an ordinance attaching the

by a three-fourths majority

Within 60 

days
Within 60 

days

If both ordinances  Not 

passed, then…

Within 42-

72 days of 

petition, OR  

Within 30 

days of 

ordinances

If Vote

is NO

http://doa.wi.gov/municipalboundaryreview

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/66.0227
http://doa.wi.gov/municipalboundaryreview


&)'$#$("%!%"* !33+-//6). ?ODARED!(.%(/!@IQ&!=RARQ&

Og[Xk\[!/-.4*.5!Q`j+!MkXkj+!!JlYc`j_\[!Xe[!Z\ik`]`\[!le[\i!j+!02+.5+!!@\YilXip!/1)!/-/-+

)'(-%(.!;DK>HGKDG!8L<LML@K!MI?<L@?!LCJHMBC!)'(/!;DK&!0>L!(')!<G?!LCJHMBC!<EE!8MIJ@F@!2HMJL!<G?!2HGLJHEE@?!8M=KL<G>@K
1H<J?!6J?@JK!ADE@?!=@AHJ@!<G?!DG!@AA@>L!HG!4@=JM<JO!)+$!)')'&!!7M=EDKC@?!<G?!>@JLDAD@?!MG?@J!K&!*,&(.&!!2C<GB@K!@AA@>LDN@!<AL@J
4@=JM<JO!)+$!)')'$!<J@!?@KDBG<L@?!=O!56938&!"7M=EDKC@?!)%)+%)'#

kfip!n_fj\!ali`j[`Zk`fe!`j!jlYa\Zk!kf!Z_Xe^\!le[\i!k_\!jk`glcXk`fe)
`]!n`k_`e!0-![Xpj!X]k\i!k_\!glYc`ZXk`fe!f]!k_\!jk`glcXk`fe!kf!Z_Xe^\
Yfle[Xi`\j!`e!X!e\njgXg\i!f]!^\e\iXc!Z`iZlcXk`fe!`e!k_Xk!k\ii`kfip)
X!g\k`k`fe!]fi!X!i\]\i\e[ld!Zfe]fid`e^!kf!k_\!i\hl`i\d\ekj!f]!j+
5+1-!j`^e\[!Yp!Xk!c\Xjk!/-!g\iZ\ek!f]!k_\!\c\Zkfij!i\j`[`e^!n`k_`e
k_Xk!k\ii`kfip!`j!]`c\[!n`k_!k_\!Zc\ib!f]!k_\!dle`Z`gXc`kp!]ifd!n_`Z_
k_\!^i\Xk\i!Xi\X!`j!gifgfj\[!kf!Y\!i\dfm\[!Xe[!`j!]`c\[!Xj!gifm`[\[
`e!j+!5+04+!!N_\!i\]\i\e[ld!j_Xcc!Y\!Zfe[lZk\[!Xj!Xi\!Xee\oXk`fe
i\]\i\e[X+!!C]!k_\!i\]\i\e[ld!\c\Zk`fe!]X`cj)!Xcc!gifZ\\[`e^j!le[\i
k_`j!j\Zk`fe!Xi\!mf`[+

#+$ =IHN?MN?>!<IOH>;LS!;=NCIHM+! ! 'X(! ! Ce! k_`j!jlYj\Zk`fe)
yYfle[Xip!XZk`fe{!d\Xej!Xe!XZk`fe)!gifZ\\[`e^)!fi!Xgg\Xc!`e!Zflik
Zfek\jk`e^!k_\!mXc`[`kp!f]!Xe!Xee\oXk`fe)!Zfejfc`[Xk`fe)![\kXZ_w
d\ek)!fi!`eZfigfiXk`fe+

'Y(!!C]!/!dle`Z`gXc`k`\j!n_fj\!Yfle[Xi`\j!Xi\!`dd\[`Xk\cp!X[aXw
Z\ek! Xk! Xep!gf`ek! Xi\!gXik`\j! kf! X!Yfle[Xip!XZk`fe)! k_\!dle`Z`w
gXc`k`\j!dXp!\ek\i! `ekf!Xe!X^i\\d\ek!le[\i!j+!33+-0-.!'3(!fi!j+
33+-0-4!Xj!gXik!f]!X!jk`glcXk`fe!kf!j\kkc\!k_\!Yfle[Xip!XZk`fe+!!N_\
Zflik!dXp!Xggifm\!Xe[!dXb\!gXik!f]!k_\!]`eXc!al[^d\ek!X!jk`glcXw
k`fe!k_Xk!`eZcl[\j!Xe!X^i\\d\ek!le[\i!j+!33+-0-.!'3(!fi!j+!33+-0-4+

#,$ ;ONBILCNS!@IL!=?LN;CH!MNCJOF;NCIHM+!!;!jk`glcXk`fe!k_Xk
`j!Zflik*Xggifm\[!le[\i!k_`j!j\Zk`fe!Y\]fi\!DXelXip!.6)!/--5)!k_Xk
X]]\Zkj!k_\!cfZXk`fe!f]!X!Yfle[Xip!Y\kn\\e!dle`Z`gXc`k`\j)!`j!efk
`emXc`[!Xj!cXZb`e^!Xlk_fi`kp!kf!X]]\Zk!k_\!cfZXk`fe!f]!k_\!Yfle[Xip+

6IQRNPW1!!.644!Z+!.548!.656!X+!.6/8!.66.!X+!/368!.666!X+!.2-!j+!4.8!MkXkj+!.666!j+
33+-//28!.666!X+!.5/!j+!/-.8!.666!X+!.538!/--.!X+!0-8!/--4!X+!10+

..'(**/ 7O^KMRWOX^!YP!^O\\S^Y\c'!!MlYa\Zk!kf!jj+!33+-0-.!'3(
'[(!Xe[!33+-0-4!'4()!k\ii`kfip!dXp!Y\![\kXZ_\[!]ifd!X!Z`kp!fi!m`cw
cX^\!Xe[!XkkXZ_\[!kf!X!Z`kp)!m`ccX^\!fi!kfne!kf!n_`Z_!`k!`j!Zfek`^lflj
Xj!]fccfnj7

#)$ ;!g\k`k`fe!j`^e\[!Yp!X!dXafi`kp!f]!k_\!fne\ij!f]!k_i\\*
]flik_j! f]! k_\! kXoXYc\! cXe[! `e! Xi\X! n`k_`e! k_\! k\ii`kfip! kf! Y\
[\kXZ_\[!fi)!`]!k_\i\!`j!ef!kXoXYc\!cXe[!`e!k_\!k\ii`kfip)!Yp!Xcc!fne\ij
f]!cXe[!`e!k_\!k\ii`kfip)!j_Xcc!Y\!]`c\[!n`k_!k_\!Zc\ib!f]!k_\!Z`kp!fi
m`ccX^\!]ifd!n_`Z_![\kXZ_d\ek!`j!jfl^_k)!n`k_`e!./-![Xpj!X]k\i!k_\
[Xk\!f]!glYc`ZXk`fe!f]!X!ZcXjj!.!efk`Z\)!le[\i!Z_+!652)!f]!`ek\ek`fe
kf!Z`iZlcXk\!X!g\k`k`fe!f]![\kXZ_d\ek+

#*$ ;e! fi[`eXeZ\! [\kXZ_`e^! k_\! k\ii`kfip! dXp! Y\! \eXZk\[
n`k_`e!3-![Xpj!X]k\i!k_\!]`c`e^!f]!k_\!g\k`k`fe)!Yp!X!mfk\!f]!k_i\\*
]flik_j!f]!Xcc!k_\!d\dY\ij!f]!k_\!^fm\ie`e^!Yf[p!f]!k_\![\kXZ_`e^
Z`kp!fi!m`ccX^\!Xe[!`kj!k\idj!XZZ\gk\[!n`k_`e!3-![Xpj!X]k\i!\eXZkw
d\ek)!Yp!Xe!fi[`eXeZ\!\eXZk\[!Yp!X!mfk\!f]!k_i\\*]flik_j!f]!Xcc!k_\
d\dY\ij!f]! k_\!^fm\ie`e^!Yf[p!f]! k_\!Z`kp)!m`ccX^\!fi! kfne! kf
n_`Z_!k_\!k\ii`kfip!`j!kf!Y\!XkkXZ_\[+!!N_\!]X`cli\!f]!X!^fm\ie`e^
Yf[p!kf!X[fgk!k_\!fi[`eXeZ\!le[\i!k_`j!jlYj\Zk`fe!`j!X!i\a\Zk`fe!f]
k_\!g\k`k`fe!Xe[!Xcc!gifZ\\[`e^j!Xi\!mf`[+

#+$ N_\!^fm\ie`e^!Yf[p!f]!X!Z`kp)!m`ccX^\!fi! kfne! `emfcm\[
dXp)!fi! `]!X!g\k`k`fe!Zfe]fid`e^!kf! k_\!i\hl`i\d\ekj!f]!j+!5+1-
j`^e\[!Yp!X!eldY\i!f]!hlXc`]`\[!\c\Zkfij!\hlXc!kf!Xk!c\Xjk!2!g\iZ\ek
f]!k_\!mfk\j!ZXjk!]fi!^fm\iefi!`e!k_\!Z`kp)!m`ccX^\!fi!kfne!Xk!k_\!cXjk
^lY\ieXkfi`Xc!\c\Zk`fe)![\dXe[`e^!X!i\]\i\e[ld)!`j!gi\j\ek\[!kf
`k!n`k_`e!0-![Xpj!X]k\i!k_\!gXjjX^\!f]!\`k_\i!f]!k_\!fi[`eXeZ\j!le[\i
jlY+!'/(!j_Xcc)!jlYd`k!k_\!hl\jk`fe!kf!k_\!\c\Zkfij!f]!k_\!Z`kp)!m`ccX^\
fi!kfne!n_fj\!\c\Zkfij!g\k`k`fe\[!]fi![\kXZ_d\ek)!Xk!X!i\]\i\e[ld
\c\Zk`fe!ZXcc\[!]fi!k_Xk!gligfj\!efk!c\jj!k_Xe!4-![Xpj!efi!dfi\!k_Xe
.--![Xpj!X]k\i!k_\!]`c`e^!f]!k_\!g\k`k`fe)!fi!X]k\i!k_\!\eXZkd\ek!f]
\`k_\i!fi[`eXeZ\+!!N_\!g\k`k`fe!j_Xcc!Y\!]`c\[!Xj!gifm`[\[!`e!j+!5+04+
C]! X! eldY\i! f]! \c\Zkfij! ZXeefk! Y\! [\k\id`e\[! fe! k_\! YXj`j! f]
i\gfik\[! \c\Zk`fe! jkXk`jk`Zj)! k_\! eldY\i! j_Xcc! Y\! [\k\id`e\[! `e
XZZfi[XeZ\!n`k_!j+!3-+41!'3(+!!N_\!^fm\ie`e^!Yf[p!f]!k_\!dle`Z`w
gXc`kp!j_Xcc!Xggf`ek!0!\c\Zk`fe!`ejg\Zkfij!n_f!Xi\!i\j`[\ek!\c\Zkfij
kf!jlg\im`j\!k_\!i\]\i\e[ld+!!N_\!YXccfkj!j_Xcc!ZfekX`e!k_\!nfi[j
y@fi!>\kXZ_d\ek{!Xe[!y;^X`ejk!>\kXZ_d\ek{+! !N_\! `ejg\Zkfij
j_Xcc!Z\ik`]p!k_\!i\jlckj!f]!k_\!\c\Zk`fe!Yp!k_\`i!XkkXZ_\[!X]]`[Xm`kj
Xe[! ]`c\! X! Zfgp! n`k_! k_\! Zc\ib! f]! \XZ_! kfne)! m`ccX^\! fi! Z`kp
`emfcm\[)!Xe[!efe\!f]!k_\!fi[`eXeZ\j!dXp!kXb\!\]]\Zk!efi!Y\!`e
]fiZ\!lec\jj!X!dXafi`kp!f]!k_\!\c\Zkfij!Xggifm\!k_\!hl\jk`fe+!!N_\

i\]\i\e[ld!\c\Zk`fe!j_Xcc!Y\!Zfe[lZk\[!`e!XZZfi[XeZ\!n`k_!Z_j+!3
Xe[!4!kf!k_\!\ok\ek!Xggc`ZXYc\+

#,$ C]!Xe!Xi\X!n_`Z_!_Xj!Y\\e!jlYa\Zk!kf!X!Z`kp!fi!m`ccX^\!qfe`e^
fi[`eXeZ\! `j! [\kXZ_\[! ]ifd! fe\! dle`Z`gXc`kp! Xe[! XkkXZ_\[! kf
Xefk_\i!le[\i!k_`j!j\Zk`fe)!k_\!i\^lcXk`fej!`dgfj\[!Yp!k_\!qfe`e^
fi[`eXeZ\!Zfek`el\!`e!\]]\Zk!Xe[!j_Xcc!Y\!\e]fiZ\[!Yp!k_\!XkkXZ_`e^
Z`kp)!m`ccX^\!fi!kfne!lek`c!Z_Xe^\[!Yp!f]]`Z`Xc!XZk`fe!f]!k_\!^fm\iew
`e^! Yf[p! f]! k_\!dle`Z`gXc`kp)! \oZ\gk! k_Xk! `]! k_\! [\kXZ_d\ek! fi
XkkXZ_d\ek!`j!Zfek\jk\[!`e!k_\!Zflikj)!k_\!qfe`e^!fi[`eXeZ\!f]!k_\
[\kXZ_`e^!dle`Z`gXc`kp!gi\mX`cj)!Xe[!k_\![\kXZ_`e^!Z`kp!fi!m`ccX^\
_Xj!ali`j[`Zk`fe!fm\i!k_\!qfe`e^!`e!k_\!Xi\X!X]]\Zk\[!lek`c!lck`dXk\
[\k\id`eXk`fe!f]!k_\!Zflik!XZk`fe+

#-$ N_\! fi[`eXeZ\)! Z\ik`]`ZXk\! Xe[! gcXk! j_Xcc! Y\! ]`c\[! Xe[
i\Zfi[\[!`e!k_\!jXd\!dXee\i!Xj!Xee\oXk`fej!le[\i!j+!33+-/.4!'6(
'X(+!!N_\!i\hl`i\d\ekj!]fi!k_\!j\Zi\kXip!f]!X[d`e`jkiXk`fe!Xi\!k_\
jXd\!Xj!`e!j+!33+-/.4!'6(!'Y(+

#.$ <\ZXlj\!k_\!Zi\Xk`fe!f]!Zfe^i\jj`feXc)!c\^`jcXk`m\)!jlg\iw
m`jfip!Xe[!Xc[\idXe`Z![`jki`Zkj!f]!\hlXc!gfglcXk`fe!`j!X!dXkk\i!f]
jkXk\n`[\!ZfeZ\ie)!Xep![\kXZ_d\ek!XZk`fe!k_Xk!X]]\Zkj!X!kiXZk!f]
cXe[! k_Xk! `j! k_\! jlYa\Zk! f]! Xe! fi[`eXeZ\! \eXZk\[! fi! i\jfclk`fe
X[fgk\[! Yp! X! Z`kp! [li`e^! k_\! g\i`f[! ]ifd!DXelXip!.)!.66-)! kf
;gi`c!.)!.66.)!fi!Xep!cXk\i![Xk\)!\ogi\jj`e^!Xe!`ek\ek!kf!efk!\o\iw
Z`j\!k_\!Z`kp&j!Xlk_fi`kp!kf!Xee\o!k\ii`kfip!Y\]fi\!;gi`c!.)!.66.)!fi
k_\!jg\Z`]`\[!cXk\i![Xk\)!kXb\e!Yp!X!dle`Z`gXc`kp![li`e^!k_\!g\i`f[
Y\^`ee`e^!fe!;gi`c!.!f]!k_\!p\Xi!Zfdd\eZ`e^!X]k\i!\XZ_!]\[\iXc
[\Z\ee`Xc!Z\ejlj!f]!gfglcXk`fe!Xe[!\e[`e^!fe!Dle\!0-!f]!k_\!p\Xi
Zfdd\eZ`e^!X]k\i!k_Xk!Z\ejlj)!`j!\]]\Zk`m\!fe!Dlcp!.!f]!k_\!p\Xi
Zfdd\eZ`e^!X]k\i!k_Xk!Z\ejlj!fi!Xk!X!cXk\i![Xk\!Xj!jg\Z`]`\[!`e!k_\
[\kXZ_d\ek!fi[`eXeZ\+! !N_`j!jlYj\Zk`fe!]`ijk!Xggc`\j! kf![\kXZ_w
d\ekj!\]]\Zk`m\!X]k\i!GXiZ_!0.)!.66.+

6IQRNPW1!!.640!Z+!6-8!.650!X+!/68!.654!X+!06.8!.656!X+!.6/8!.66.!X+!2)!/368!.660
X+!0-.8!.666!X+!.2-!j+!338!MkXkj+!.666!j+!33+-//48!.666!X+!.5/!j+!.658!/--.!X+!0-8!/--4
X+!108!/-..!X+!428!/-.2!X+!22+

3PNQQ%PEFEPEMCE1!!M\\!j+!3/+-42!]fi!jg\Z`Xc!gifm`j`fe!]fi![\kXZ_d\ek!f]!]Xid!cXe[j
]ifd!Z`k`\j+

..'(**1 6YX]YVSNK^SYX'! ! #)$ A?H?L;F!JLI=?>OL?M+! !MlYw
a\Zk!kf!jj+!33+-0-.!'3(!'[(!Xe[!33+-0-4!'4()!X!kfne)!m`ccX^\!fi!Z`kp
dXp!Y\!Zfejfc`[Xk\[!n`k_!X!Zfek`^lflj!kfne)!m`ccX^\!fi!Z`kp)!Yp
fi[`eXeZ\)!gXjj\[!Yp!X!knf*k_`i[j!mfk\!f]!Xcc!k_\!d\dY\ij!f]!\XZ_
YfXi[!fi!ZfleZ`c)!]`o`e^!k_\!k\idj!f]!k_\!Zfejfc`[Xk`fe!Xe[!iXk`]`\[
Yp!k_\!\c\Zkfij!Xk!X!i\]\i\e[ld!_\c[!`e!\XZ_!dle`Z`gXc`kp+!!N_\!YXcw
cfkj!j_Xcc!Y\Xi!k_\!nfi[j)!y]fi!Zfejfc`[Xk`fe{)!Xe[!yX^X`ejk!Zfejfcw
`[Xk`fe{)!Xe[!`]!X!dXafi`kp!f]!k_\!mfk\j!ZXjk!`e!\XZ_!dle`Z`gXc`kp
Xi\!]fi!Zfejfc`[Xk`fe)!k_\!fi[`eXeZ\j!j_Xcc!kXb\!\]]\Zk!Xe[!_Xm\!k_\
]fiZ\!f]!X!ZfekiXZk+!!N_\!fi[`eXeZ\!Xe[!k_\!i\jlck!f]!k_\!i\]\i\e[ld
j_Xcc!Y\!Z\ik`]`\[!Xj!gifm`[\[!`e!j+!33+-/..!'2(8!`]!X!kfne!k_\!Z\ik`]`w
ZXk`fe! j_Xcc! Y\! gi\j\im\[! Xj! gifm`[\[! `e! jj+! 33+-/..! '2(! Xe[
33+-/02)!i\jg\Zk`m\cp+!!=fejfc`[Xk`fe![f\j!efk!X]]\Zk!k_\!gi\\o`jkw
`e^!i`^_kj!fi!c`XY`c`k`\j!f]!Xep!dle`Z`gXc`kp!Xe[!XZk`fej!fe!k_fj\
i`^_kj!fi!c`XY`c`k`\j!dXp!Y\!Zfdd\eZ\[!fi!Zfdgc\k\[!Xj!`]!k_\i\
n\i\!ef!Zfejfc`[Xk`fe+!!;!Zfejfc`[Xk`fe!fi[`eXeZ\!gifgfj`e^!k_\
Zfejfc`[Xk`fe!f]!X!kfne!Xe[!X!Z`kp!fi!m`ccX^\!j_Xcc)!n`k_`e!.-![Xpj
X]k\i!`kj!X[fgk`fe!Xe[!gi`fi!kf!`kj!jlYd`jj`fe!kf!k_\!mfk\ij!]fi!iXk`]`w
ZXk`fe!Xk!X!i\]\i\e[ld)!Y\!jlYd`kk\[!kf!k_\!Z`iZl`k!Zflik!Xe[!k_\
[\gXikd\ek!f]!X[d`e`jkiXk`fe!]fi!X![\k\id`eXk`fe!f]!n_\k_\i!k_\
gifgfj\[!Zfejfc`[Xk`fe!`j!`e!k_\!glYc`Z!`ek\i\jk+!!N_\!Z`iZl`k!Zflik
j_Xcc![\k\id`e\!n_\k_\i!k_\!gifgfj\[!fi[`eXeZ\!d\\kj!k_\!]fidXc
i\hl`i\d\ekj!f]!k_`j!j\Zk`fe!Xe[!j_Xcc!k_\e!i\]\i!k_\!dXkk\i!kf!k_\
[\gXikd\ek!f]!X[d`e`jkiXk`fe)!n_`Z_!j_Xcc!]`e[!Xj!gi\jZi`Y\[!`e!j+
33+-/-0!n_\k_\i!k_\!gifgfj\[!Zfejfc`[Xk`fe!`j!`e!k_\!glYc`Z!`ek\iw
\jk!`e!XZZfi[XeZ\!n`k_!k_\!jkXe[Xi[j!`e!j+!33+-/-4+!!N_\![\gXikw
d\ek&j! ]`e[`e^j!_Xm\! k_\!jXd\! jkXklj!Xj! `eZfigfiXk`fe! ]`e[`e^j
le[\i!jj+!33+-/-0!kf!33+-/.0+

#*$ NIQH!I@!LI=B?MN?L!CH!L;=CH?!=IOHNS!;H>!NB?!PCFF;A?

I@! LI=B?MN?L! G;S! =IHMIFC>;N?+! ! N_\! kfne! f]! LfZ_\jk\i)! `e
LXZ`e\!=flekp)!Xe[!k_\!m`ccX^\!f]!LfZ_\jk\i!dXp!Zfejfc`[Xk\!`]!Xcc
f]!k_\!gifZ\[li\j!ZfekX`e\[!jlY+!'.(!Xi\!]lc]`cc\[)!\oZ\gk!k_Xk!k_\
Zfejfc`[Xk`fe!fi[`eXeZ\!e\\[!efk!Y\!jlYd`kk\[!kf!k_\!Z`iZl`k!Zflik



?ODARED!(.%(/!@IQ&!=RARQ& )/!33+-//6 &)'$#$("%!%"*

Og[Xk\[!/-.4*.5!Q`j+!MkXkj+!!JlYc`j_\[!Xe[!Z\ik`]`\[!le[\i!j+!02+.5+!!@\YilXip!/1)!/-/-+

)'(-%(.!;DK>HGKDG!8L<LML@K!MI?<L@?!LCJHMBC!)'(/!;DK&!0>L!(')!<G?!LCJHMBC!<EE!8MIJ@F@!2HMJL!<G?!2HGLJHEE@?!8M=KL<G>@K
1H<J?!6J?@JK!ADE@?!=@AHJ@!<G?!DG!@AA@>L!HG!4@=JM<JO!)+$!)')'&!!7M=EDKC@?!<G?!>@JLDAD@?!MG?@J!K&!*,&(.&!!2C<GB@K!@AA@>LDN@!<AL@J
4@=JM<JO!)+$!)')'$!<J@!?@KDBG<L@?!=O!56938&!"7M=EDKC@?!)%)+%)'#

]fi!X![\k\id`eXk`fe!Xe[! k_\![\gXikd\ek!f]!X[d`e`jkiXk`fe! ]fi!X
glYc`Z!`ek\i\jk!]`e[`e^)!Xj!fk_\in`j\!i\hl`i\[)!Xe[!k_\!Zfejfc`[Xw
k`fe!dXp!Y\!Zfdgc\k\[!n`k_flk!Xep!Z`iZl`k!Zflik![\k\id`eXk`fe!fi
[\gXikd\ek!f]!X[d`e`jkiXk`fe!]`e[`e^j+

6IQRNPW1!!.644!Z+!/68!.646!Z+!03.!j+!../8!.650!X+!20/!j+!038!.66.!X+!06)!/368!.662
X+!/4)!jj+!00-4!Xe[!6..3!'2(8!.662!X+!/.38!.664!X+!/48!.666!X+!.2-!j+!1/8!MkXkj+!.666
j+!33+-//68!/--0!X+!608!/--4!X+!/-)!10+

..'(*+( FYaX! MYX]YVSNK^SYX! aS^R! K! MS^c! Y\! `SVVKQO'
#)$ 'X(!!Ce!X[[`k`fe!kf!k_\!d\k_f[![\jZi`Y\[!`e!j+!33+-//6!'.(!Xe[
jlYa\Zk! kf!jlYj+!'/()! '0()!Xe[!'1(!Xe[!kf!jj+!33+-0-.!'3(! '[(!Xe[
33+-0-4!'4()!Xcc!fi!gXik!f]!X!kfne!dXp!Zfejfc`[Xk\!n`k_!X!Zfek`^lw
flj!Z`kp!fi!m`ccX^\!Yp!fi[`eXeZ\!gXjj\[!Yp!X!knf*k_`i[j!mfk\!f]!Xcc
f]!k_\!d\dY\ij!f]!\XZ_!YfXi[!fi!ZfleZ`c!Xe[!iXk`]`\[!Yp!k_\!\c\Zw
kfij!Xk!X!i\]\i\e[ld!_\c[!`e!\XZ_!dle`Z`gXc`kp+

'Y(!!Q`k_!i\^Xi[!kf!k_\!i\]\i\e[ld)!k_\!YXccfkj!j_Xcc!Y\Xi!k_\
nfi[j!y]fi!Zfejfc`[Xk`fe){!Xe[!yX^X`ejk!Zfejfc`[Xk`fe){!Xe[!`]!X
dXafi`kp!f]!k_\!mfk\j!ZXjk!`e!\XZ_!dle`Z`gXc`kp!Xi\!]fi!Zfejfc`[Xw
k`fe!k_\!fi[`eXeZ\j!j_Xcc!kXb\!\]]\Zk!Xe[!_Xm\!k_\!]fiZ\!f]!X!Zfew
kiXZk+!!N_\!fi[`eXeZ\!Xe[!k_\!i\jlck!f]!k_\!i\]\i\e[ld!j_Xcc!Y\!Z\iw
k`]`\[!Xj!gifm`[\[!`e!j+!33+-/..!'2(+

'Z(!!=fejfc`[Xk`fe![f\j!efk!X]]\Zk!k_\!gi\\o`jk`e^!i`^_kj!fi!c`Xw
Y`c`k`\j!f]!Xep!dle`Z`gXc`kp!Xe[!XZk`fej!fe!k_fj\!i`^_kj!fi!c`XY`c`k`\j
dXp!Y\!Zfdd\eZ\[!fi!Zfdgc\k\[!Xj!`]!k_\i\!n\i\!ef!Zfejfc`[Xw
k`fe+

#*$ ;cc!fi!gXik!f]!X!kfne!dXp!Zfejfc`[Xk\!n`k_!X!Z`kp!fi!m`ccX^\
le[\i!jlY+!'.(!`]!Xcc!f]!k_\!]fccfn`e^!Xggcp7

'X(!!N_\!kfne)!Xe[!k_\!Z`kp!fi!m`ccX^\)!X[fgk!`[\ek`ZXc!i\jfclw
k`fej!k_Xk![\jZi`Y\!k_\!c\m\c!f]!j\im`Z\j!k_Xk!i\j`[\ekj!f]!k_\!gifw
gfj\[!Z`kp!fi!m`ccX^\!n`cc!i\Z\`m\)!fi!_Xm\!XZZ\jj!kf)!`e!Xk!c\Xjk!Xcc
f]!k_\!]fccfn`e^!Xi\Xj7

.+!!JlYc`Z!gXibj!j\im`Z\j+

/+!!JlYc`Z!_\Xck_!j\im`Z\j+

0+!!;e`dXc!Zfekifc!j\im`Z\j+

1+!!F`YiXip!j\im`Z\j+

2+!!@`i\!Xe[!\d\i^\eZp!i\jZl\!j\im`Z\j+

3+!!FXn!\e]fiZ\d\ek!j\im`Z\j+

'Y(!!N_\!kfne)!Xe[!k_\!Z`kp!fi!m`ccX^\)!X[fgk!`[\ek`ZXc!i\jfclw
k`fej!k_Xk!i\cXk\!kf!k_\!fne\ij_`g!fi!c\Xj`e^!f]!^fm\ied\ek!Yl`c[w
`e^j+

'Z(!!N_\!Z`kp!fi!m`ccX^\!n`k_!n_`Z_!k_\!kfne!n`j_\j!kf!Zfejfc`w
[Xk\! \ek\ij! `ekf! X! j\gXiXk\! Yfle[Xip! X^i\\d\ek)! jlYa\Zk! kf
XggifmXc!f]!k_\!kfne!YfXi[!f]!k_\!kfne!kf!Y\!Zfejfc`[Xk\[)!n`k_
\m\ip!Z`kp)!m`ccX^\)!Xe[!kfne!k_Xk!Yfi[\ij!k_\!gifgfj\[!Zfejfc`w
[Xk\[!Z`kp!fi!m`ccX^\+!!?XZ_!Yfle[Xip!X^i\\d\ek!j_Xcc![\k\id`e\
k_\!Yfle[Xi`\j!Y\kn\\e!k_\!gXik`\j!kf!k_\!X^i\\d\ek+!!N_\!Yfle[w
Xip!X^i\\d\ek!j_Xcc!jkXk\!k_\!k\id!f]!k_\!X^i\\d\ek!Xe[!j_Xcc!Zfew
kX`e!k_\!gifZ\[li\j!le[\i!n_`Z_!k_\!X^i\\d\ek!dXp!Y\!Xd\e[\[
[li`e^!`kj!k\id+!!;!Yfle[Xip!X^i\\d\ek!\ek\i\[!`ekf!le[\i!k_`j
gXiX^iXg_!`j!X!Y`e[`e^!ZfekiXZk!lgfe!k_\!gXik`\j+

'[(!!N_\!Zfejfc`[Xk`e^!kfne)!Xe[!Z`kp!fi!m`ccX^\)!X^i\\!kf!X[fgk
X!Zfdgi\_\ej`m\!gcXe!le[\i!j+!33+.--.!]fi!k_\!Zfejfc`[Xk\[!Z`kp
fi!m`ccX^\)!Xe[!k_\!Zfdgi\_\ej`m\!gcXe!kXb\j!\]]\Zk!fe!k_\!\]]\Zw
k`m\![Xk\!f]!k_\!Zfejfc`[Xk`fe+

'\(! ! ;k! c\Xjk! jfd\! gXik! f]! k_\! Zfejfc`[Xk\[! Z`kp! fi! m`ccX^\
i\Z\`m\j!j\nX^\![`jgfjXc!j\im`Z\j+

#+$ C]!c\jj!k_Xe!Xe!\ek`i\!kfne!Zfejfc`[Xk\j!n`k_!X!Z`kp!fi!m`cw
cX^\!le[\i!jlY+!'.()!k_\!Zfejfc`[Xk`fe!dXp!efk!kXb\!\]]\Zk!lec\jj
k_\!kfne!\ek\ij!`ekf!Xe!X^i\\d\ek!n`k_!X!Z`kp)!m`ccX^\)!fi!kfne!k_Xk
_Xj!X!Zfddfe!Yfle[Xip!n`k_!k_\!i\deXek!f]!k_\!kfne!k_Xk!`j!efk
Zfejfc`[Xk\[!le[\i!n_`Z_!k_\!kfne!i\deXek!Y\Zfd\j!gXik!f]!k_\
Z`kp)!m`ccX^\)!fi!kfne!n`k_!k_\!Zfddfe!Yfle[Xip+!!C]!X!kfne!i\dw
eXek!Y\Zfd\j!gXik!f]!X!Z`kp!fi!m`ccX^\)!Xe!X^i\\d\ek![\jZi`Y\[
le[\i!k_`j!jlYj\Zk`fe!j_Xcc!Y\!`eZcl[\[!`e!\XZ_!Yfle[Xip!X^i\\w
d\ek!le[\i!jlY+!'/(!'Z(!k_Xk!`j!\ek\i\[!`ekf!Yp!X!Z`kp)!m`ccX^\)!fi
kfne!k_Xk!Yfi[\ij!k_\!i\deXek+!!;e!X^i\\d\ek!\ek\i\[!`ekf!le[\i
k_`j!jlYj\Zk`fe!`j!X!Y`e[`e^!ZfekiXZk!lgfe!k_\!gXik`\j+

#,$ Ce!k_`j!j\Zk`fe)!X!dle`Z`gXc`kp!k_Xk!Yfi[\ij!fi!_Xj!X!Zfdw
dfe!Yfle[Xip!n`k_!Xefk_\i!dle`Z`gXc`kp!`eZcl[\j!dle`Z`gXc`k`\j
k_Xk!`ek\ij\Zk!Xk!fecp!fe\!gf`ek+

6IQRNPW1!!/--0!X+!608!/--4!X+!/-)!108!/--6!X+!.5-+

..'(*+) AY^SMO!YP!MO\^KSX!VS^SQK^SYX!KPPOM^SXQ!W_XSMSZKV
]^K^_]! Y\! LY_XNK\SO]'! ! C]! X! gifZ\\[`e^! le[\i! jj+! 3.+.54)
3.+.56)!3.+41)!3/+-42)!33+-/-.!kf!33+-/.0)!33+-/.2)!33+-/.3/)
33+-/.4)!33+-//.)!33+-//0)!33+-//4)!33+-0-.!'3()!fi!33+-0-4!fi
fk_\i!j\Zk`fej!i\cXk`e^!kf!Xe!`eZfigfiXk`fe)!Xee\oXk`fe)!Zfejfc`[Xw
k`fe)![`jjfclk`fe!fi![\kXZ_d\ek!f]!k\ii`kfip!f]!X!Z`kp!fi!m`ccX^\!`j
Zfek\jk\[!Yp!`ejk`^Xk`fe!f]!c\^Xc!gifZ\\[`e^j)!k_\!Zc\ib!f]!k_\!Z`kp
fi!m`ccX^\!`emfcm\[!`e!k_\!gifZ\\[`e^j!j_Xcc!]`c\!n`k_!k_\!j\Zi\kXip
f]!X[d`e`jkiXk`fe!1!Zfg`\j!f]!X!efk`Z\!f]!k_\!Zfdd\eZ\d\ek!f]!k_\
XZk`fe+!!N_\!Zc\ib!j_Xcc!]`c\!n`k_!k_\!j\Zi\kXip!f]!X[d`e`jkiXk`fe!1
Zfg`\j!f]!Xep!al[^d\ekj!i\e[\i\[!fi!Xgg\Xcj!kXb\e!`e!jlZ_!ZXj\j+
N_\!efk`Z\j!fi!Zfg`\j!f]!al[^d\ekj!k_Xk!Xi\!i\hl`i\[!le[\i!k_`j
j\Zk`fe!dXp!Xcjf!Y\!]`c\[!Yp!Xe!f]]`Z\i!fi!Xkkfie\p!f]!Xep!gXikp!f]
`ek\i\jk+!!C]!Xep!al[^d\ek!_Xj!k_\!\]]\Zk!f]!Z_Xe^`e^!k_\!dle`Z`gXc
Yfle[Xi`\j)!k_\!Z`kp!fi!m`ccX^\!Zc\ib!j_Xcc!Xcjf!]`c\!n`k_!k_\!Zflekp
Zc\ib!fi!YfXi[!f]!\c\Zk`fe!Zfdd`jj`fe\ij!k_\!i\gfik!i\hl`i\[!Yp!j+
2+.2!'1(!'Y(+!!N_\!j\Zi\kXip!f]!X[d`e`jkiXk`fe!j_Xcc!]finXi[!kf!k_\
[\gXikd\ek!f]! kiXejgfikXk`fe!/!Zfg`\j!Xe[!kf! k_\![\gXikd\ek!f]
i\m\el\!Xe[!k_\![\gXikd\ek!f]!X[d`e`jkiXk`fe!fe\!Zfgp!\XZ_!f]
Xep!efk`Z\!f]!XZk`fe!fi!al[^d\ek!]`c\[!n`k_!k_\!j\Zi\kXip!f]!X[d`ew
`jkiXk`fe!le[\i!k_`j!j\Zk`fe+

6IQRNPW1!!.644!Z+!/6!j+!.321!'5(!'Z(8!.644!Z+!/408!.646!Z+!0228!.650!X+!20/!j+!038
.66.!X+!/368!.662!X+!028!.666!X+!.2-!j+!4-8!MkXkj+!.666!j+!33+-/0.8!/--2!X+!/28!/--4
X+!108!/-.2!X+!22)!.638!/-.4!X+!03-+

..'(*++ FYaX! ZK\^SMSZK^SYX! SX! KM^SYX]! ^Y! ^O]^! KV^O\f
K^SYX]!YP!^YaX!LY_XNK\SO]'!!Ce!X!gifZ\\[`e^!`e!n_`Z_!k\ii`kfip
dXp!Y\!XkkXZ_\[!kf!fi![\kXZ_\[!]ifd!X!kfne)!k_\!kfne!`j!Xe!`ek\iw
\jk\[!gXikp)!Xe[!k_\!kfne!YfXi[!dXp!`ejk`klk\)!dX`ekX`e!fi![\]\e[
Xe!XZk`fe!Yifl^_k!kf!k\jk!k_\!mXc`[`kp!f]!k_\!gifZ\\[`e^j)!Xe[!dXp
`ek\im\e\!fi!Y\!`dgc\X[\[!`e!k_\!XZk`fe+

6IQRNPW1!!.666!X+!.2-!j+!408!MkXkj+!.666!j+!33+-/00+

..'(*+- 4NT_]^WOX^!YP!K]]O^]!KXN!VSKLSVS^SO]!YX!NS`Sf
]SYX!YP!^O\\S^Y\c'!!#)$ >?@CHCNCIH+!!Ce!k_`j!j\Zk`fe)!ycfZXc!^fmw
\ied\ekXc!le`k{!d\Xej! kfne! jXe`kXip! [`jki`Zkj)! jZ_ffc! [`jki`Zkj)
k\Z_e`ZXc!Zfcc\^\![`jki`Zkj)!kfnej)!m`ccX^\j!Xe[!Z`k`\j+

#*$ <;MCM+!!'X(!!?oZ\gk!Xj!fk_\in`j\!gifm`[\[!`e!k_`j!j\Zk`fe!fi
`e!j+!3-+46!'/(!'Z(!n_\e!k\ii`kfip!`j!kiXej]\ii\[)!`e!Xep!dXee\i!gifw
m`[\[!Yp!cXn)!]ifd!fe\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!kf!Xefk_\i)!k_\i\
j_Xcc!Y\!Xjj`^e\[!kf!k_\!cXkk\i!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!jlZ_!gifgfiw
k`fe!f]!k_\!Xjj\kj!Xe[!c`XY`c`k`\j!f]!k_\!]`ijk!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k
Xj!k_\!Xjj\jj\[!mXclXk`fe!f]!Xcc!kXoXYc\!gifg\ikp!`e!k_\!k\ii`kfip
kiXej]\ii\[!Y\Xij!kf!k_\!Xjj\jj\[!mXclXk`fe!f]!Xcc!k_\!kXoXYc\!gifgw
\ikp!f]!k_\!\ek`i\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!]ifd!n_`Z_!k_\!k\ii`kfip
`j!kXb\e!XZZfi[`e^!kf!k_\!cXjk!Xjj\jjd\ek!ifcc!f]!k_\!cfZXc!^fm\iew
d\ekXc!le`k+!!N_\!Zc\ib!f]!X!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!kf!n_`Z_!k\ii`w
kfip!`j!kiXej]\ii\[)!n`k_`e!0-![Xpj!f]!k_\!\]]\Zk`m\![Xk\!f]!k_\!kiXejw
]\i)!j_Xcc!Z\ik`]p!kf!k_\!Zc\ib!f]!k_\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!]ifd
n_`Z_!k\ii`kfip!nXj!kiXej]\ii\[!Xe[!kf!k_\!Zc\ib!f]!k_\!jZ_ffc![`jw
ki`Zk!`e!n_`Z_!k_\!k\ii`kfip!`j!cfZXk\[!X!d\k\j!Xe[!Yfle[j![\jZi`gw
k`fe!f]!k_\!cXe[!Xi\X!`emfcm\[+!!Ogfe!i\Z\`gk!f]!k_\![\jZi`gk`fe!k_\
Zc\ib!f]!k_\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!]ifd!n_`Z_!k_\!k\ii`kfip!nXj
kiXej]\ii\[!j_Xcc!Z\ik`]p!kf!k_\![\gXikd\ek!f]!i\m\el\!Xe[!kf!k_\
Zc\ib!f]!k_\!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zk!`e!n_`Z_!k_\!k\ii`kfip!`j!cfZXk\[!k_\!cXkw
\jk!Xjj\jj\[!mXcl\!f]!k_\!i\Xc!Xe[!g\ijfeXc!gifg\ikp!cfZXk\[!n`k_`e
k_\! kiXej]\ii\[! k\ii`kfip)! Xe[! j_Xcc! dXb\! Xep! ]lik_\i! i\gfikj! Xj
e\\[\[!Yp!k_\![\gXikd\ek!f]!i\m\el\!`e!k_\!g\i]fidXeZ\!f]![lk`\j
i\hl`i\[!Yp!cXn+

'Y(!!Q_\e!k_\!kiXej]\i!f]!k\ii`kfip!]ifd!fe\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc
le`k!kf!Xefk_\i!i\jlckj!]ifd!k_\!`eZfigfiXk`fe!f]!X!e\n!Z`kp!fi!m`cw
cX^\)!k_\!gifgfik`fe!f]!k_\!Xjj\kj!Xe[!c`XY`c`k`\j!Xjj`^e\[!kf!k_\!e\n
Z`kp!fi!m`ccX^\!j_Xcc!Y\!YXj\[!fe!k_\!Xm\iX^\!Xjj\jj\[!mXclXk`fe!]fi
k_\!gi\Z\[`e^!2!p\Xij!f]!k_\!gifg\ikp!kiXej]\ii\[!`e!gifgfik`fe!kf
k_\!Xm\iX^\!Xjj\jj\[!mXclXk`fe!]fi!k_\!gi\Z\[`e^!2!p\Xij!f]!Xcc!k_\



&)'$#$("%!%"* !33+-/02)0 ?ODARED!(.%(/!@IQ&!=RARQ&

Og[Xk\[!/-.4*.5!Q`j+!MkXkj+!!JlYc`j_\[!Xe[!Z\ik`]`\[!le[\i!j+!02+.5+!!@\YilXip!/1)!/-/-+

)'(-%(.!;DK>HGKDG!8L<LML@K!MI?<L@?!LCJHMBC!)'(/!;DK&!0>L!(')!<G?!LCJHMBC!<EE!8MIJ@F@!2HMJL!<G?!2HGLJHEE@?!8M=KL<G>@K
1H<J?!6J?@JK!ADE@?!=@AHJ@!<G?!DG!@AA@>L!HG!4@=JM<JO!)+$!)')'&!!7M=EDKC@?!<G?!>@JLDAD@?!MG?@J!K&!*,&(.&!!2C<GB@K!@AA@>LDN@!<AL@J
4@=JM<JO!)+$!)')'$!<J@!?@KDBG<L@?!=O!56938&!"7M=EDKC@?!)%)+%)'#

kXoXYc\!gifg\ikp!f]!k_\!\ek`i\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!]ifd!n_`Z_
k_\!k\ii`kfip!`j!kXb\e)!XZZfi[`e^!kf!k_\!Xjj\jjd\ek!ifccj!f]!k_\!cfZXc
^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!]fi!k_fj\!p\Xij+!!N_\!Z\ik`]`ZXk`fe!Yp!k_\!Zc\ib
f]! k_\! cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k! ]ifd!n_`Z_! k\ii`kfip!nXj! kiXejw
]\ii\[! Y\ZXlj\! f]! k_\! `eZfigfiXk`fe! j_Xcc! `eZcl[\! k_\! Xjj\jj\[
mXcl\!f]!k_\!i\Xc!Xe[!g\ijfeXc!gifg\ikp!n`k_`e!k_\!k\ii`kfip!kiXejw
]\ii\[!]fi!\XZ_!f]!k_\!cXjk!2!p\Xij+!!N_\!gi\Z\[`e^!2!p\Xij!j_Xcc
`eZcl[\!k_\!Xjj\jjd\ek!ifccj!]fi!k_\!2!ZXc\e[Xi!p\Xij!gi`fi!kf!k_\
`eZfigfiXk`fe+

#*M$ M=BIIF!>CMNLC=NM+!!'X(!!7Q>KA>OA!MOL@BAROB$!!.+!!Q_\e
k\ii`kfip!`j!kiXej]\ii\[!`e!Xep!dXee\i!gifm`[\[!Yp!cXn!]ifd!fe\
jZ_ffc![`jki`Zk!kf!Xefk_\i)!k_\i\!j_Xcc!Y\!Xjj`^e\[!kf!\XZ_!jZ_ffc
[`jki`Zk!`emfcm\[!jlZ_!gifgfik`fe!f]!k_\!Xjj\kj!Xe[!c`XY`c`k`\j!f]!k_\
jZ_ffc![`jki`Zkj!`emfcm\[!Xj!k_\!\hlXc`q\[!mXclXk`fe!f]!Xcc!kXoXYc\
gifg\ikp!`e!k_\!k\ii`kfip!kiXej]\ii\[!Y\Xij!kf!k_\!\hlXc`q\[!mXclXw
k`fe!f]!Xcc!kXoXYc\!gifg\ikp!f]!k_\!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zk!]ifd!n_`Z_!k_\
k\ii`kfip!`j!kXb\e+!!N_\!\hlXc`q\[!mXclXk`fe!j_Xcc!Y\!Z\ik`]`\[!Yp!k_\
[\gXikd\ek!f]!i\m\el\!lgfe!Xggc`ZXk`fe!Yp!k_\!Zc\ib!f]!k_\!jZ_ffc
[`jki`Zk!kf!n_`Z_!k_\!k\ii`kfip!`j!kiXej]\ii\[+

/+!!N_\!Zc\ib!f]!Xep!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zk!kf!n_`Z_!k\ii`kfip!`j!kiXejw
]\ii\[)!n`k_`e!0-![Xpj!f]!k_\!\]]\Zk`m\![Xk\!f]!k_\!kiXej]\i)!j_Xcc
Z\ik`]p!kf!k_\!Zc\ib!f]!k_\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!]ifd!n_`Z_!k_\
k\ii`kfip!nXj!kiXej]\ii\[!X!d\k\j!Xe[!Yfle[j![\jZi`gk`fe!f]!k_\
cXe[!Xi\X!`emfcm\[+!!Ogfe!i\Z\`gk!f]!k_\![\jZi`gk`fe!k_\!Zc\ib!f]!k_\
cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!]ifd!n_`Z_!k_\!k\ii`kfip!nXj!kiXej]\ii\[
j_Xcc!Z\ik`]p!kf!k_\![\gXikd\ek!f]!i\m\el\!k_\!cXk\jk!Xjj\jj\[!mXcl\
f]!k_\!i\Xc!Xe[!g\ijfeXc!gifg\ikp!cfZXk\[!n`k_`e!k_\!kiXej]\ii\[!k\iw
i`kfip)!]`c\!fe\!Zfgp!f]! k_\!Z\ik`]`ZXk`fe!n`k_! k_\!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zk
Zc\ib!Xe[!fe\!Zfgp!n`k_!k_\![\gXikd\ek!f]!glYc`Z!`ejkilZk`fe!Xe[
dXb\!Xep!]lik_\i!i\gfikj!Xj!e\\[\[!Yp!k_\![\gXikd\ek!f]!i\m\el\
`e!k_\!g\i]fidXeZ\!f]![lk`\j!i\hl`i\[!Yp!cXn+

'Y(!!(IQBOK>QFSB!MOL@BAROB$!!Nnf!fi!dfi\!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zkj!dXp)
Yp! `[\ek`ZXc! i\jfclk`fej!X[fgk\[!Yp!X! k_i\\*]flik_j!mfk\!f]! k_\
d\dY\ij!f]!\XZ_!jZ_ffc!YfXi[!ZfeZ\ie\[)!\jkXYc`j_!Xe!Xck\ieXk`m\
d\k_f[!kf!^fm\ie!Xep!X[aljkd\ek!f]!k_\`i!Xjj\kj!Xe[!c`XY`c`k`\j+
N_\!Xlk_fi`kp!f]!k_`j!gXiX^iXg_!Xggc`\j!n_\i\m\i!k_\!YfXi[j!]`e[
k_Xk!k_\!X[fgk`fe!f]!k_\!i\jfclk`fe!`j!e\Z\jjXip!kf!gifm`[\!X!dfi\
\hl`kXYc\!d\k_f[!k_Xe!`j!gifm`[\[!`e!gXi+!'X(+!!N_\!i\jfclk`fej!j_Xcc
Y\!X[fgk\[!ef!cXk\i!k_Xe!./-![Xpj!X]k\i!k_\!\]]\Zk`m\![Xk\!f]!k_\
kiXej]\i!f]!k\ii`kfip!Xe[!dXp!Y\!X[fgk\[!gi`fi!kf!k_\!kiXej]\i+!!N_\
i\jfclk`fej!X[fgk\[!j_Xcc!Y\!i\Zfi[\[!`e!k_\!f]]`Z\!f]!k_\!i\^`jk\i
f]![\\[j+

#*W$ ;NN;=BG?HN!;H>!>?N;=BG?HN!QCNBCH!2!S?;LM+!!C]!k\ii`w
kfip!`j!XkkXZ_\[!kf!fi!Zfejfc`[Xk\[!n`k_!X!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zk)!Xe[!k_\
k\ii`kfip!fi!Xep!gXik!f]!k_\!k\ii`kfip!`j![\kXZ_\[!]ifd!k_\![`jki`Zk
n`k_`e!2!p\Xij!X]k\i!k_\!XkkXZ_d\ek!fi!Zfejfc`[Xk`fe)!k_\!jZ_ffc
[`jki`Zk!kf!n_`Z_!`k!`j!kiXej]\ii\[!`j!\ek`kc\[)!`e!k_\!Xggfik`fed\ek
f]!Xjj\kj!Xe[!c`XY`c`k`\j)!fecp!kf!k_\!Xjj\kj!fi!c`XY`c`k`\j!fi!gifgfiw
k`feXk\!gXik!Xggfik`fe\[!kf!k_\!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zk!Xj!k_\!i\jlck!f]!k_\
fi`^`eXc!XkkXZ_d\ek!fi!Zfejfc`[Xk`fe+

#+$ L?;F!?MN;N?+!!'X(!!N_\!k`kc\!kf!i\Xc!\jkXk\!dXp!efk!Y\!kiXejw
]\ii\[!le[\i!k_`j!j\Zk`fe!\oZ\gk!Yp!X^i\\d\ek)!Ylk!k_\!mXcl\!f]!i\Xc
\jkXk\!j_Xcc!Y\!`eZcl[\[!`e![\k\id`e`e^!k_\!Xjj\kj!f]!k_\!cfZXc!^fmw
\ied\ekXc!le`k!fne`e^!k_\!i\Xc!\jkXk\!Xe[!`e!dXb`e^!k_\!X[aljkw
d\ek!f]!Xjj\kj!Xe[!c`XY`c`k`\j+

'Y(!!N_\!i`^_k!kf!gfjj\jj`fe!Xe[!Zfekifc!f]!jZ_ffc!Yl`c[`e^j!Xe[
j`k\j!gXjj\j!kf!k_\!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zk!`e!n_`Z_!k_\p!Xi\!j`klXk\[!`dd\w
[`Xk\cp!lgfe!k_\!XkkXZ_d\ek!fi![\kXZ_d\ek!f]!Xep!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zk
k\ii`kfip!Y\Zfd`e^!\]]\Zk`m\)!\oZ\gk!k_Xk!`e!.jk!ZcXjj!Z`kp!jZ_ffc
[`jki`Zkj!k_\!i`^_k!kf!gfjj\jj`fe!Xe[!Zfekifc!f]!jZ_ffc!Yl`c[`e^j!Xe[
j`k\j!gXjj\j!fe! Dlcp! .! ]fccfn`e^! k_\! X[fgk`fe!f]! k_\!fi[`eXeZ\
Xlk_fi`q\[!Yp!j+!33+-/.4!'5(+!!N_\!Xjj\k!mXcl\!f]!jZ_ffc!Yl`c[`e^j
Xe[!j`k\j!j_Xcc!Y\!k_\!mXcl\!f]!k_\!lj\!f]!k_\!Yl`c[`e^j!Xe[!j`k\j)
n_`Z_!j_Xcc!Y\![\k\id`e\[!Xk!k_\!k`d\!f]!X[aljkd\ek!f]!Xjj\kj!Xe[
c`XY`c`k`\j+

'Z(!!Q_\e!Xj!X!i\jlck!f]!Xe!Xee\oXk`fe!X!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zk!`j!c\]k
n`k_flk!X!jZ_ffc!Yl`c[`e^)!Xep!dfe\pj!Xi\!i\Z\`m\[!Yp!k_\!jZ_ffc
[`jki`Zk!Xj!X!i\jlck!f]!k_\![`m`j`fe!f]!Xjj\kj!Xe[!c`XY`c`k`\j!i\hl`i\[
Yp!k_`j!j\Zk`fe)!n_`Z_!Xi\![\i`m\[!]ifd!mXcl\j!k_Xk!n\i\!ZXg`kXc
Xjj\kj)!k_\!dfe\pj!Xe[!`ek\i\jk!fe!k_\!dfe\pj!j_Xcc!Y\!_\c[!`e!kiljk

Yp!k_\!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zk!Xe[![`jg\ej\[!fecp!]fi!gifZli`e^!e\n!ZXg`kXc
Xjj\kj!fi!i\d`kk\[!kf!Xe!fg\iXk`e^![`jki`Zk!Xj!k_\!i\dX`e[\i!f]!k_\
jljg\e[\[![`jki`Zk!Y\Zfd\j!X!gXik!f]!k_\!fg\iXk`e^![`jki`Zk)!Xe[
dXp!efk! Y\!lj\[! kf!d\\k! Zlii\ek! fg\iXk`e^! \og\e[`kli\j+! !N_\
YfXi[j!`emfcm\[!j_Xcc)!Xj!gXik!f]!k_\`i![lk`\j!`e![`m`j`fe!f]!Xjj\kj
Xe[!c`XY`c`k`\j!`e!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zkj)!dXb\!X!ni`kk\e!i\gfik!f]!k_\!Xccfw
ZXk`fe!f]!Xjj\kj!Xe[!c`XY`c`k`\j!kf!k_\!jkXk\!jlg\i`ek\e[\ek!f]!glYc`Z
`ejkilZk`fe!Xe[!Xep!cfZXc!jlg\i`ek\e[\ek!f]!jZ_ffcj!n_fj\!k\ii`w
kfip!`j!`emfcm\[!`e!k_\![`m`j`fe!f]!Xjj\kj+

#,$ JO<FC=! ONCFCNC?M+! ! ;! glYc`Z! lk`c`kp! gcXek)! `eZcl[`e^! Xep
[Xd)!gfn\i!_flj\)!gfn\i!kiXejd`jj`fe!c`e\!Xe[!fk_\i!jkilZkli\j
Xe[! gifg\ikp! fg\iXk\[! Xe[! lj\[! `e! Zfee\Zk`fe! n`k_! k_\! gcXek)
Y\cfe^j!kf!k_\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!`e!n_`Z_!k_\!dXafi!gfik`fe
f]!k_\!gXkifej!f]!k_\!lk`c`kp!i\j`[\+!!N_\!mXcl\!f]!k_\!lk`c`kp)!lec\jj
]`o\[!Yp!X^i\\d\ek!f]!Xcc!gXik`\j!`ek\i\jk\[!j_Xcc!Y\![\k\id`e\[
Xe[!]`o\[!Yp!k_\!glYc`Z!j\im`Z\!Zfdd`jj`fe!lgfe!efk`Z\!kf! k_\
cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`kj! `ek\i\jk\[)!`e!k_\!dXee\i!gifm`[\[!Yp
cXn+!!N_\!Zfdd`jj`fe!j_Xcc!Z\ik`]p!k_\!Xdflek!f]!k_\!Zfdg\ejXw
k`fe!kf!k_\!Zc\ibj!f]!\XZ_!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!`ek\i\jk\[!Xe[
k_Xk!Xdflek!j_Xcc!Y\!lj\[!Yp!k_\!Xggfik`fed\ek!YfXi[!`e!X[aljk`e^
Xjj\kj!Xe[!c`XY`c`k`\j+

#-$ ;JJILNCIHG?HN! <I;L>+! ! N_\! YfXi[j! fi! ZfleZ`cj! f]! k_\
cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`kj)!fi!Zfdd`kk\\j!j\c\Zk\[!]fi!k_Xk!gligfj\)
XZk`e^!kf^\k_\i)!Zfejk`klk\!Xe!Xggfik`fed\ek!YfXi[+!!Q_\e!X!cfZXc
^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!`j![`jjfcm\[!Y\ZXlj\!Xcc!f]!`kj!k\ii`kfip!`j!kiXejw
]\ii\[!k_\!YfXi[!fi!ZfleZ`c!f]!k_\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!\o`jk`e^
Xk!k_\!k`d\!f]![`jjfclk`fe!j_Xcc)!]fi!k_\!gligfj\!f]!k_`j!j\Zk`fe)!Zfew
k`el\!kf!\o`jk!Xj!k_\!^fm\ie`e^!Yf[p!f]!k_\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k
lek`c!k_\i\!_Xj!Y\\e!Xe!Xggfik`fed\ek!f]!Xjj\kj!Yp!X^i\\d\ek!f]
k_\!`ek\i\jk\[!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`kj!fi!Yp!Xe!fi[\i!f]!k_\!Z`iZl`k
Zflik+!!;]k\i!Xe!X^i\\d\ek!]fi!Xggfik`fed\ek!f]!Xjj\kj!_Xj!Y\\e
\ek\i\[!`ekf!Y\kn\\e!k_\!`ek\i\jk\[!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`kj)!fi!Xe
fi[\i!f]!k_\!Z`iZl`k!Zflik!Y\Zfd\j!]`eXc)!X!Zfgp!f]!k_\!Xggfik`few
d\ek!X^i\\d\ek)!fi!f]!k_\!fi[\i)!Z\ik`]`\[!kf!Yp!k_\!Zc\ibj!f]!k_\
`ek\i\jk\[!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`kj)!j_Xcc!Y\!]`c\[!n`k_!k_\![\gXikw
d\ek!f]!i\m\el\)!k_\![\gXikd\ek!f]!eXkliXc!i\jfliZ\j)!k_\![\gXikw
d\ek!f]!kiXejgfikXk`fe)!k_\!jkXk\!jlg\i`ek\e[\ek!f]!glYc`Z!`ejkilZw
k`fe)! k_\! [\gXikd\ek! f]! X[d`e`jkiXk`fe)! Xe[! n`k_! Xep! fk_\i
[\gXikd\ek!fi!X^\eZp!f]!k_\!jkXk\!]ifd!n_`Z_!k_\!kfne!dXp!Y\
\ek`kc\[!Yp!cXn!kf!i\Z\`m\!]le[j!fi!Z\ik`]`ZXk`fej!fi!fi[\ij!i\cXk`e^
kf!k_\![`jki`Ylk`fe!fi![`jYlij\d\ek!f]!]le[j)!n`k_!k_\!Zflekp!ki\Xw
jli\i)!n`k_!k_\!ki\Xjli\i!f]!Xep!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k)!fi!n`k_
Xep!fk_\i!\ek`kp!]ifd!n_`Z_!gXpd\ek!nflc[!_Xm\!Y\Zfd\![l\!`]
k_\![`jjfcm\[!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!_X[!Zfek`el\[!`e!\o`jk\eZ\+
MlYa\Zk!kf!jj+!46+--3!Xe[!53+0-0!'1()!gXpd\ekj!f]!]fi\jk!Zifg!kXo\j
le[\i!j+!44+-2)!f]!kiXejgfikXk`fe!X`[j!le[\i!j+!/-+062)!f]!jkXk\!X`[j
]fi!jZ_ffc!gligfj\j!le[\i!Z_+!./.)!gXpd\ekj!]fi!dXeX^\[!]fi\jk
cXe[!le[\i!jlYZ_+!PC!f]!Z_+!44!Xe[!Xcc!gXpd\ekj![l\!]ifd!X![\gXikw
d\ek!fi!X^\eZp!f]!k_\!jkXk\)!]ifd!X!Zflekp)!]ifd!X!cfZXc!^fm\iew
d\ekXc!le`k)!fi!]ifd!Xep!fk_\i!\ek`kp!]ifd!n_`Z_!gXpd\ekj!nflc[
_Xm\!Y\Zfd\![l\! `]! k_\![`jjfcm\[! cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!_X[
Zfek`el\[!`e!\o`jk\eZ\)!j_Xcc!Y\!gX`[!kf!k_\!`ek\i\jk\[!cfZXc!^fm\iew
d\ekXc!le`k!Xj!gifm`[\[!Yp!k_\!X^i\\d\ek!]fi!Xggfik`fed\ek!f]
Xjj\kj!fi!Yp!Xep!fi[\i!f]!Xggfik`fed\ek!Yp!k_\!Z`iZl`k!Zflik!Xe[
k_\!gXpd\ekj!_Xm\!k_\!jXd\!]fiZ\!Xe[!\]]\Zk!Xj!`]!dX[\!kf!k_\![`jw
jfcm\[!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k+

#.$ G??NCHA+!!N_\!YfXi[!fi!ZfleZ`c!f]!k_\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc
le`k!kf!n_`Z_!k_\!k\ii`kfip!`j!kiXej]\ii\[!j_Xcc!]`o!X!k`d\!Xe[!gcXZ\
]fi!d\\k`e^!Xe[!^`m\!X!ni`kk\e!efk`Z\!f]!k_\!d\\k`e^!kf!k_\!Zc\ib
f]!k_\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!]ifd!n_`Z_!k_\!k\ii`kfip!`j!kXb\e!Xk
c\Xjk!2![Xpj!gi`fi!kf!k_\![Xk\!f]!k_\!d\\k`e^+!!N_\!Xggfik`fed\ek
dXp!Y\!dX[\!fecp!Yp!X!dXafi`kp!f]!k_\!d\dY\ij!]ifd!\XZ_!cfZXc
^fm\ied\ekXc! le`k! n_f! Xkk\e[)! Xe[! `e! ZXj\! f]! Zfdd`kk\\j)! k_\
XZk`fe!j_Xcc!Y\!X]]`id\[!Yp!k_\!YfXi[!fi!ZfleZ`c!i\gi\j\ek\[!Yp!k_\
Zfdd`kk\\+

#/$ ;>DOMNG?HN)!BIQ!G;>?+!!'X(!!N_\!Xggfik`fed\ek!YfXi[
j_Xcc![\k\id`e\)!\oZ\gk!]fi!glYc`Z!lk`c`k`\j)!Xjj\kj!Xe[!c`XY`c`k`\j
]ifd!k_\!Y\jk!`e]fidXk`fe!fYkX`eXYc\!Xe[!j_Xcc!Xjj`^e!kf!k_\!cfZXc
^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!kf!n_`Z_!k_\!k\ii`kfip!`j!kiXej]\ii\[!`kj!gifg\i
gifgfik`fe!f]!Xjj\kj!Xe[!c`XY`c`k`\j!Yp!Xjj`^e`e^!k_\!\oZ\jj!f]!c`Xw



?ODARED!(.%(/!@IQ&!=RARQ& *'!33+-/02 &)'$#$("%!%"*

Og[Xk\[!/-.4*.5!Q`j+!MkXkj+!!JlYc`j_\[!Xe[!Z\ik`]`\[!le[\i!j+!02+.5+!!@\YilXip!/1)!/-/-+

)'(-%(.!;DK>HGKDG!8L<LML@K!MI?<L@?!LCJHMBC!)'(/!;DK&!0>L!(')!<G?!LCJHMBC!<EE!8MIJ@F@!2HMJL!<G?!2HGLJHEE@?!8M=KL<G>@K
1H<J?!6J?@JK!ADE@?!=@AHJ@!<G?!DG!@AA@>L!HG!4@=JM<JO!)+$!)')'&!!7M=EDKC@?!<G?!>@JLDAD@?!MG?@J!K&!*,&(.&!!2C<GB@K!@AA@>LDN@!<AL@J
4@=JM<JO!)+$!)')'$!<J@!?@KDBG<L@?!=O!56938&!"7M=EDKC@?!)%)+%)'#

Y`c`k`\j!fm\i!Xjj\kj)!fi!Yp!Xjj`^e`e^!Xep!gXik`ZlcXi!Xjj\k!fi!c`XY`c`kp
kf!\`k_\i!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k)!fi!`e!Xefk_\i!dXee\i!k_Xk!d\\kj
k_\!i\hl`i\d\ekj!f]!k_\!gXik`ZlcXi!ZXj\+

'Y(!!C]!X!gifgfik`feXk\!j_Xi\!f]!Xep!`e[\Yk\[e\jj!\o`jk`e^!Yp
i\Xjfe! f]! dle`Z`gXc! Yfe[j! fi! fk_\i! fYc`^Xk`fej! flkjkXe[`e^! `j
Xjj`^e\[! kf! X! cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k)! k_Xk! cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc
le`k!j_Xcc!c\mp!Xe[!Zfcc\Zk!lgfe!Xcc!`kj!kXoXYc\!gifg\ikp)!`e!fe\!jld
fi!`e!XeelXc!`ejkXccd\ekj)!k_\!Xdflek!e\Z\jjXip!kf!gXp!k_\!gi`eZ`w
gXc!Xe[!`ek\i\jk!n_\e![l\)!Xe[!j_Xcc!gXp!k_\!Xdflek!Zfcc\Zk\[!kf
k_\! ki\Xjli\i! f]! k_\! cfZXc! ^fm\ied\ekXc! le`k! n_`Z_! `jjl\[! k_\
Yfe[j!fi!`eZlii\[!k_\!fYc`^Xk`fej+!!N_\!ki\Xjli\i!j_Xcc!Xggcp!k_\
dfe\pj!i\Z\`m\[!jki`Zkcp!kf!k_\!gXpd\ek!f]!k_\!gi`eZ`gXc!Xe[!`ek\iw
\jk+

'Z(!!C]!k_\!Xjj\k!Xggfik`fe\[!Zfej`jkj!f]!Xe!X`[!fi!kXo!kf!Y\![`jw
ki`Ylk\[!`e!k_\!]lkli\!XZZfi[`e^!kf!gfglcXk`fe)!k_\!Xggfik`fed\ek
YfXi[!j_Xcc!Z\ik`]p!kf!k_\!f]]`Z\i)!X^\eZp!fi![\gXikd\ek!i\jgfej`Yc\
]fi!dXb`e^!k_\![`jki`Ylk`fe!\XZ_!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k&j!gifgfiw
k`feXk\!j_Xi\!f]!k_\!Xjj\k!Xj![\k\id`e\[!`e!XZZfi[XeZ\!n`k_!jlY+
'/(+!!N_\!f]]`Z\i)!X^\eZp!fi![\gXikd\ek!j_Xcc![`jki`Ylk\!k_\!X`[!fi
kXo![`i\Zkcp!kf!k_\!j\m\iXc!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`kj!XZZfi[`e^!kf
k_\!Z\ik`]`ZXk`fe!lek`c!k_\!e\ok!]\[\iXc!Z\ejlj+

#0$ ;JJ?;F!NI!=IOLN+!!C]!k_\!Xggfik`fed\ek!YfXi[!`j!leXYc\!kf
X^i\\)!k_\!Z`iZl`k!Zflik!f]!k_\!Zflekp!`e!n_`Z_!\`k_\i!cfZXc!^fm\iew
d\ekXc!le`k!`j!j`klXk\[!dXp)!lgfe!k_\!g\k`k`fe!f]!\`k_\i!cfZXc!^fmw
\ied\ekXc!le`k)!dXb\!k_\!X[aljkd\ek!f]!Xjj\kj!Xe[!c`XY`c`k`\j!le[\i
k_`j!j\Zk`fe)!`eZcl[`e^!i\m`\n!f]!Xep!Xck\ieXk`m\!d\k_f[!gifm`[\[
`e!jlY+!'/Z(!'Y(!Xe[!k_\!Zfii\Zke\jj!f]!k_\!]`e[`e^j!dX[\!le[\i!jlY+
'/Z(!'Y(+

#1$ NL;HM=LCJN!I@!L?=IL>M+! !C]!k\ii`kfip!`j![\kXZ_\[!]ifd!X
cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k)! k_\!gifg\i!f]]`Z\i!f]!k_\!cfZXc!^fm\iew
d\ekXc!le`k!]ifd!n_`Z_!k_\!k\ii`kfip!nXj![\kXZ_\[!j_Xcc!]lie`j_)
lgfe![\dXe[!Yp!k_\!gifg\i!f]]`Z\i!f]!k_\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k
Zi\Xk\[!]ifd!k_\![\kXZ_\[!k\ii`kfip!fi!kf!n_`Z_!`k!`j!Xee\o\[)!Xe
Xlk_\ek`ZXk\[!kiXejZi`gk!f]!Xcc!glYc`Z!i\Zfi[j!`e!k_Xk!f]]`Z\i&j!f]]`Z\
g\ikX`e`e^!kf!k_\![\kXZ_\[!k\ii`kfip+!!N_\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k
i\Z\`m`e^!k_\!kiXejZi`gk!j_Xcc!gXp!]fi!k_\!kiXejZi`gk+

#)($ MN;N?!NLOMN!@OH>!FI;HM+!!Q_\e!k\ii`kfip!kiXej]\ii\[!`e
Xep!dXee\i!gifm`[\[!Yp!cXn!]ifd!fe\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!kf
Xefk_\i!`j!c`XYc\!]fi!jkXk\!kiljk!]le[!cfXej!j\Zli\[!le[\i!jlYZ_+!CC
f]!Z_+!/1)!k_\!Zc\ib!f]!k_\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!kf!n_`Z_!k\ii`w
kfip!`j!kiXej]\ii\[!j_Xcc!n`k_`e!0-![Xpj!f]!k_\!\]]\Zk`m\![Xk\!f]!k_\
kiXej]\i!Z\ik`]p!X!d\k\j!Xe[!Yfle[j![\jZi`gk`fe!f]!k_\!kiXej]\ii\[
Xi\X!kf!k_\!Zc\ib!f]!k_\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!]ifd!n_`Z_!k_\
cXe[!nXj!kiXej]\ii\[+!!N_\!Zc\ib!f]! k_\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k
]ifd!n_`Z_!k\ii`kfip!nXj!kiXej]\ii\[!j_Xcc!k_\e!Z\ik`]p!kf!k_\!YfXi[
f]!Zfdd`jj`fe\ij!f]!glYc`Z!cXe[j!k_\!\]]\Zk`m\![Xk\!f]!k_\!kiXej]\i
f]!k\ii`kfip)!k_\!cXjk!gi\Z\[`e^!Xjj\jj\[!mXclXk`fe!f]!k_\!k\ii`kfip
c`XYc\!]fi!jkXk\!kiljk!]le[!cfXej!Y\]fi\!kiXej]\i!f]!X!gXik!f]!k_\!k\ii`w
kfip!Xe[!k_\!Xjj\jj\[!mXclXk`fe!f]!k_\!k\ii`kfip!kiXej]\ii\[+!!N_\
YfXi[!j_Xcc!`e!dXb`e^!`kj!XeelXc!Z\ik`]`ZXk`fej!f]!k_\!Xdflekj![l\
fe!XZZflek!f]!jkXk\!kiljk!]le[!cfXej![`jki`Ylk\!XeelXc!Z_Xi^\j!]fi
`ek\i\jk!Xe[!gi`eZ`gXc!fe!flkjkXe[`e^!cfXej!Zfm\i\[!Yp!k_`j!jlYj\Zw
k`fe!`e!k_\!gifgfik`fe!k_Xk!k_\!Xjj\jj\[!mXclXk`fe!f]!k_\!k\ii`kfip
kiXej]\ii\[!Y\Xij!kf!k_\!Xjj\jj\[!mXclXk`fe!f]!k_\!Xi\X!c`XYc\!]fi
jkXk\!kiljk!]le[!cfXej!Xj!Zfejk`klk\[!`dd\[`Xk\cp!Y\]fi\!k_\!kiXejw
]\i!f]!k\ii`kfip+!!;!kiXej]\i!f]!k\ii`kfip!\]]\Zk`m\!jlYj\hl\ek!kf!DXew
lXip!.!f]!Xep!p\Xi!dXp!efk!Y\!Zfej`[\i\[!lek`c!k_\!jlZZ\\[`e^
p\Xi+

#)(K$ =ILL?=NCIHM+!!N_\!gifm`j`fej!f]!jlY+!'.-(!Xi\!Xggc`ZXw
Yc\!kf!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zkj+!!;ep!\iifij)!fd`jj`fej!fi!fk_\i![\]\Zkj!`e
k_\!kXo!Z\ik`]`ZXk`fej!Xe[!c\m`\j!`e!Zfee\Zk`fe!n`k_!k_\!i\gXpd\ek
f]!jkXk\!kiljk!]le[!cfXej!Yp!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zkj!]fi!k_\!p\Xi!.62-!Xe[
Xcc!jlYj\hl\ek!p\Xij!dXp!Y\!Zfii\Zk\[!Yp!k_\!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zk!Zc\ib
`e!k_\!kXo!c\mp!Z\ik`]`ZXk`fej!]fi!]fccfn`e^!p\Xij+

#))$ >?MCAH;NCHA!>CMNLC=NM+!!'X(!!Q_\e\m\i!X!kiXej]\i!f]!k\ii`w
kfip!]ifd!fe\!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zk!kf!Xefk_\i!i\jlckj!`e!X!Z_Xe^\!`e!k_\
eXd\!f]!X!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zk!n_`Z_!`j!c`XYc\!]fi!fe\!fi!dfi\!jkXk\!kiljk
]le[!cfXej!j\Zli\[!le[\i!jlYZ_+!CC!f]!Z_+!/1)!k_\!Zc\ib!f]!k_\!jZ_ffc
[`jki`Zk!kf!n_`Z_!k_\!k\ii`kfip!nXj!kiXej]\ii\[!j_Xcc)!n`k_`e!0-![Xpj

f]!k_\!\]]\Zk`m\![Xk\!f]!jlZ_!kiXej]\i)!Z\ik`]p!kf!k_\!YfXi[!f]!Zfdw
d`jj`fe\ij!f]!glYc`Z!cXe[j!Xe[!k_\!Zflekp!Zc\ib7

.+!!N_\!eXd\!f]!k_\!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zk!]ifd!n_`Z_!k\ii`kfip!nXj
kiXej]\ii\[8

/+!!N_\!\]]\Zk`m\![Xk\!f]!jlZ_!kiXej]\i8

0+!!N_\!eXd\!f]!k_\!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zk!kf!n_`Z_!k_\!kiXej]\i!nXj
dX[\!`dd\[`Xk\cp!gi`fi!kf!k_\!\]]\Zk`m\![Xk\!f]!k_\!kiXej]\i8

1+!!N_\!eXd\!f]!k_\!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zk!kf!n_`Z_!k_\!kiXej]\i!nXj
dX[\!`dd\[`Xk\cp!X]k\i!k_\!\]]\Zk`m\![Xk\!f]!k_\!kiXej]\i+

'Y(!!Ce!dXb`e^!k_\!XeelXc!Z\ik`]`ZXk`fej!f]!k_\!Xdflekj![l\!fe
XZZflek!f]!jkXk\!kiljk!]le[!cfXej!k_\!YfXi[!f]!Zfdd`jj`fe\ij!f]
glYc`Z!cXe[j!j_Xcc!lj\!k_\!e\n!eXd\!f]!k_\!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zk+!!;!kiXejw
]\i!f]!k\ii`kfip!\]]\Zk`m\!jlYj\hl\ek!kf!DXelXip!.!f]!Xep!p\Xi!dXp
efk!Y\!Zfej`[\i\[!Yp!`k!lek`c!k_\!jlZZ\\[`e^!p\Xi+

#)*$ NCG?!I@!NL;HM@?L+!!Q_\e!k_\!^fm\ied\ekXc!ZcXjj`]`ZXw
k`fe!f]!X!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zk!`j!Z_Xe^\[)!Xcc!f]!k_\!Xjj\kj!Xe[!c`XY`c`k`\j
Xe[!k_\!k`kc\!kf!Xcc!jZ_ffc!gifg\ikp!j_Xcc!m\jk!`e!k_\!e\n![`jki`Zk!Yp
fg\iXk`fe!f]!cXn!lgfe!k_\!\]]\Zk`m\![Xk\!f]!k_\!Z_Xe^\+

#)+$ N;R?M!;H>!;MM?MMG?HN+!!'X(!!.BKBO>I!MOLMBOQV!Q>UBP$!!.+
MlYa\Zk!kf!jlY[+!/+)!`]!Xep!k\ii`kfip!`j!Xee\o\[)![\kXZ_\[!fi!`eZfiw
gfiXk\[!`e!Xep!p\Xi)!^\e\iXc!gifg\ikp!kXo\j!c\m`\[!X^X`ejk!k_\!k\ii`w
kfip!j_Xcc!Y\!Zfcc\Zk\[!Yp!k_\!ki\Xjli\i!f]!k_\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc
le`k!`e!n_`Z_!k_\!k\ii`kfip!nXj!cfZXk\[!fe!DXelXip!.!f]!jlZ_!p\Xi)
Xe[!Xcc!dfe\pj!Zfcc\Zk\[!]ifd!k_\!kXo!c\m`\[!]fi!cfZXc!dle`Z`gXc
gligfj\j!j_Xcc!Y\!XccfZXk\[!kf!\XZ_!f]!k_\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`kj
fe!k_\!YXj`j!f]!k_\!gfik`fe!f]!k_\!ZXc\e[Xi!p\Xi!k_\!k\ii`kfip!nXj
cfZXk\[!`e!\XZ_!f]!k_\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`kj)!Xe[!gX`[!XZZfi[w
`e^cp+

/+!!C]!X!Z`kp!fi!m`ccX^\!`j!`eZfigfiXk\[!X]k\i!DXelXip!.!Xe[!Y\]fi\
;gi`c!.)!k_\!gifZ\[li\j![\jZi`Y\[!`e!jlY[+!.+!j_Xcc!Y\!Xggc`\[!Xj!`]
k_\!Z`kp!fi!m`ccX^\!nXj!`eZfigfiXk\[!fe!DXelXip!.!f]!k_\!p\Xi!`e
n_`Z_!`k!nXj!`eZfigfiXk\[!Xe[!k_\!k\ii`kfip!j_Xcc!Y\!ki\Xk\[!]fi!gliw
gfj\j!f]!Z_+!4-!Xj!`]!k_\!`eZfigfiXk`fe!_X[!fZZlii\[!fe!DXelXip!.+

'XX(!!(MMLOQFLKJBKQ!TEBK!QLTK!FP!KLKBUFPQBKQ$!!C]!k_\!kfne!`e
n_`Z_!k\ii`kfip!nXj!cfZXk\[!fe!DXelXip!.!`j!efe\o`jk\ek!n_\e!k_\
Z`kp!fi!m`ccX^\![\k\id`e\j! `kj!Yl[^\k)!Xep! kXo\j!Z\ik`]`\[! kf! k_\
kfne!fi!i\hl`i\[!Yp!cXn!kf!Y\!c\m`\[!X^X`ejk!k_\!k\ii`kfip!j_Xcc!Y\
`eZcl[\[!`e!k_\!Yl[^\k!f]!k_\!Z`kp!fi!m`ccX^\!Xe[!c\m`\[!X^X`ejk!k_\
k\ii`kfip)!kf^\k_\i!n`k_!k_\!Z`kp!fi!m`ccX^\!kXo!]fi!cfZXc!dle`Z`gXc
gligfj\j+

'Y(!!7MB@F>I!Q>UBP!>KA!>PPBPPJBKQP$!!C]!k\ii`kfip!`j!kiXej]\ii\[
]ifd! fe\! cfZXc! ^fm\ied\ekXc! le`k! kf! Xefk_\i! Yp! Xee\oXk`fe)
[\kXZ_d\ek)!Zfejfc`[Xk`fe!fi!`eZfigfiXk`fe)!fi!i\kliej!kf!`kj!]fiw
d\i!jkXklj!Yp!i\Xjfe!f]!Zflik![\k\id`eXk`fe)!Xep!jg\Z`Xc! kXo!fi
Xjj\jjd\ek!flkjkXe[`e^!X^X`ejk!gifg\ikp!`e!k_\!k\ii`kfip!j_Xcc!Y\
Zfcc\Zk\[!Yp!k_\!ki\Xjli\i!f]!k_\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!`e!n_`Z_
k_\!gifg\ikp!`j!cfZXk\[)!XZZfi[`e^!kf!k_\!k\idj!f]!k_\!fi[`eXeZ\!fi
i\jfclk`fe! c\mp`e^! k_\! kXo! fi! Xjj\jjd\ek+! ! N_\! jg\Z`Xc! kXo! fi
Xjj\jjd\ek)!n_\e!Zfcc\Zk\[)!j_Xcc!Y\!gX`[!kf!k_\!ki\Xjli\i!f]!k_\
cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!n_`Z_!c\m`\[!k_\!jg\Z`Xc! kXo!fi!Xjj\jjw
d\ek)!fi!`]!k_\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!`j!efe\o`jk\ek)!k_\!Zfcc\Zkw
`e^!ki\Xjli\i!j_Xcc!Xggcp!k_\!Zfcc\Zk\[!]le[j!kf!Xep!fYc`^Xk`fe!]fi
n_`Z_! gligfj\! k_\! kXo! fi! Xjj\jjd\ek! nXj! c\m`\[! Xe[! n_`Z_
i\dX`ej!flkjkXe[`e^+!!C]!ef!fYc`^Xk`fe!`j!flkjkXe[`e^)!k_\!Zfcc\Zk\[
]le[j!j_Xcc!Y\!gX`[!`ekf!k_\!jZ_ffc!]le[!f]!k_\!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zk!`e
n_`Z_!k_\!k\ii`kfip!`j!cfZXk\[+

'YY(!!(MMLOQFLKJBKQ!TEBK!@LROQ!OBQROKP!QBOOFQLOV!QL!CLOJBO!PQ>X
QRP$!!C]!k\ii`kfip!n_`Z_!_Xj!Y\\e!Xee\o\[)!Zfejfc`[Xk\[)![\kXZ_\[
fi!`eZfigfiXk\[!i\kliej!kf! `kj!]fid\i!jkXklj!Yp!i\Xjfe!f]!X!]`eXc
Zflik![\k\id`eXk`fe)!k_\i\!j_Xcc!Y\!Xe!Xggfik`fed\ek!f]!^\e\iXc
gifg\ikp!kXo\j!Xe[!Zlii\ek!X`[j!Xe[!j_Xi\[!i\m\el\j!Y\kn\\e!k_\
cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`kj)!Xe[!ef!fk_\i!Xggfik`fed\ek!f]!Xjj\kj
Xe[!c`XY`c`k`\j+!!N_\!YXj`j!f]!k_\!Xggfik`fed\ek!j_Xcc!Y\![\k\id`e\[
Yp!k_\!Xggfik`fed\ek!YfXi[!jlYa\Zk!kf!Xgg\Xc!kf!k_\!Z`iZl`k!Zflik+
N_\!Xggfik`fed\ek!j_Xcc!kf!k_\!\ok\ek!giXZk`ZXYc\!\hl`kXYcp!X[aljk
k_\!kXo\j)!X`[j!Xe[!i\m\el\j!Y\kn\\e!k_\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`kj
`emfcm\[!fe!k_\!YXj`j!f]!k_\!gfik`fe!f]!k_\!ZXc\e[Xi!p\Xi!k_\!k\ii`w
kfip!nXj!cfZXk\[!`e!k_\!i\jg\Zk`m\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`kj+



&)'$#$("%!%"* !33+-0-.*( ?ODARED!(.%(/!@IQ&!=RARQ&

Og[Xk\[!/-.4*.5!Q`j+!MkXkj+!!JlYc`j_\[!Xe[!Z\ik`]`\[!le[\i!j+!02+.5+!!@\YilXip!/1)!/-/-+

)'(-%(.!;DK>HGKDG!8L<LML@K!MI?<L@?!LCJHMBC!)'(/!;DK&!0>L!(')!<G?!LCJHMBC!<EE!8MIJ@F@!2HMJL!<G?!2HGLJHEE@?!8M=KL<G>@K
1H<J?!6J?@JK!ADE@?!=@AHJ@!<G?!DG!@AA@>L!HG!4@=JM<JO!)+$!)')'&!!7M=EDKC@?!<G?!>@JLDAD@?!MG?@J!K&!*,&(.&!!2C<GB@K!@AA@>LDN@!<AL@J
4@=JM<JO!)+$!)')'$!<J@!?@KDBG<L@?!=O!56938&!"7M=EDKC@?!)%)+%)'#

'Z(!!*BOQFCF@>QFLK!?V!@IBOH$!!N_\!Zc\ib!f]!k_\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc
le`k!n_`Z_!Xjj\jj\[!k_\!jg\Z`Xc!Xe[!^\e\iXc!kXo!Xe[!jg\Z`Xc!Xjj\jjw
d\ek!j_Xcc!Z\ik`]p!kf!k_\!Zc\ib!f]!k_\!cfZXc!^fm\ied\ekXc!le`k!kf
n_`Z_!k_\!k\ii`kfip!nXj!XkkXZ_\[!fi!i\klie\[)!X!c`jk!f]!Xcc!k_\!gifgw
\ikp! cfZXk\[! `e! k_\! XkkXZ_\[! fi! i\klie\[! k\ii`kfip! kf! n_`Z_! `j
Z_Xi^\[!Xep!leZfcc\Zk\[!kXo\j!Xe[!Xjj\jjd\ekj+!!N_\!Z\ik`]`ZXk`fe
j_Xcc!Y\!dX[\!n`k_`e!0-![Xpj!X]k\i!k_\!\]]\Zk`m\![Xk\!f]!k_\!kiXej]\i
f]!k_\!gifg\ikp)!Ylk!]X`cli\!kf!Z\ik`]p![f\j!efk!X]]\Zk!k_\!mXc`[`kp!f]
k_\!ZcX`d+

6IQRNPW1!!.64.!Z+!./2!j+!2/.8!.64.!Z+!.218!.640!Z+!6-8!.642!Z+!1.8!.644!Z+!/6!jj+
366)!4--)!.313!'0()!.315!'.()!.321!'/()!'5(!'Z(8!.65.!Z+!.368!.652!X+!/68!.652!X+!//2
jj+!0/!kf!05)!.--8!.654!X+!0668!.656!X+!0.8!.66.!X+!06)!0.38!.660!X+!0668!.662!X+!/4
jj+!00.0)!00.1)!6.12!'.(8!.662!X+!/.3)!//28!.664!X+!/4)!/048!.666!X+!.2-!j+!428!MkXkj+
.666!j+!33+-/028!/-..!X+!0/+

N_\!d\k_f[!f]![`m`j`fe!f]!Xjj\kj!Xe[!c`XY`c`k`\j!j\k!]fik_!`j!\oZclj`m\+!!M_\Yfp^Xe
m+!M_\Yfp^Xe!MXe`kXip!>`jki`Zk!"/)!.12!Q`j+!/[!1/1)!1/4!H+Q+/[!06-!'=k+!;gg+!.655(+

M\n\iX^\!jpjk\dj!Xi\!efk!glYc`Z!lk`c`k`\j!mXcl\[!Yp!k_\!glYc`Z!j\im`Z\!Zfdd`jj`fe
le[\i!jlY+!'1(+!!Nfne!f]!<\cf`k!m+!JlYc`Z!M\im`Z\!=fdd`jj`fe)!.5-!Q`j+!/[!3.-)!2.-
H+Q+/[!.1-!'=k+!;gg+!.660(+

MO<=B;JN?L!CCC

CHN?LAIP?LHG?HN;F!=IIJ?L;NCIH

..'(+() =X^O\QY`O\XWOX^KV!MYYZO\K^SYX'!!#)$ 'X(!!?oZ\gk
Xj! gifm`[\[! `e! gXij+! 'Y(! Xe[! 'Z()! `e! k_`j! j\Zk`fe! ydle`Z`gXc`kp{
d\Xej!k_\!jkXk\!fi!Xep![\gXikd\ek!fi!X^\eZp!k_\i\f])!fi!Xep!Z`kp)
m`ccX^\)!kfne)!Zflekp)!fi!jZ_ffc![`jki`Zk)!k_\!fggfikle`kp!jZ_ffcj
Xe[!gXike\ij_`g!gif^iXdj!le[\i!jlYZ_+!CR!f]!Z_+!..2!Xe[!jlYZ_+
CC!f]!Z_+!..6)!k_\!jlg\i`ek\e[\ek!f]!jZ_ffcj!fggfikle`kp!jZ_ffcj
Xe[!gXike\ij_`g!gif^iXd!le[\i!j+!..6+00)!fi!Xep!glYc`Z! c`YiXip
jpjk\d)!glYc`Z!`ecXe[!cXb\!gifk\Zk`fe!Xe[!i\_XY`c`kXk`fe![`jki`Zk)
jXe`kXip! [`jki`Zk)! ]Xid! [iX`eX^\! [`jki`Zk)! d\kifgfc`kXe! j\n\iX^\
[`jki`Zk)!j\n\i!lk`c`kp![`jki`Zk)!jfc`[!nXjk\!dXeX^\d\ek!jpjk\d!Zi\w
Xk\[! le[\i! j+! 26+4-! '/()! cfZXc! \ogfj`k`fe! [`jki`Zk! Zi\Xk\[! le[\i
jlYZ_+!CC!f]!Z_+!//6)!cfZXc!gif]\jj`feXc!YXj\YXcc!gXib![`jki`Zk!Zi\w
Xk\[!le[\i!jlYZ_+!CCC!f]!Z_+!//6)!cfZXc!gif]\jj`feXc!]ffkYXcc!jkXw
[`ld![`jki`Zk!Zi\Xk\[!le[\i!jlYZ_+!CP!f]!Z_+!//6)!cfZXc!ZlckliXc!Xikj
[`jki`Zk!Zi\Xk\[!le[\i!jlYZ_+!P!f]!Z_+!//6)!cfe^*k\id!ZXi\![`jki`Zk
le[\i!j+!13+/562)!nXk\i!lk`c`kp![`jki`Zk)!dfjhl`kf!Zfekifc![`jki`Zk)
dle`Z`gXc!\c\Zki`Z!ZfdgXep)!Zflekp!fi!Z`kp!kiXej`k!Zfdd`jj`fe)
Zfdd`jj`fe!Zi\Xk\[!Yp!ZfekiXZk!le[\i!k_`j!j\Zk`fe)!kXoXk`fe![`jw
ki`Zk)! i\^`feXc! gcXee`e^! Zfdd`jj`fe)! _flj`e^! Xlk_fi`kp! Zi\Xk\[
le[\i! j+! 33+./-.)! i\[\m\cfgd\ek! Xlk_fi`kp! Zi\Xk\[! le[\i! j+
33+.000)! Zfddle`kp! [\m\cfgd\ek! Xlk_fi`kp! Zi\Xk\[! le[\i! j+
33+.002)!fi!Z`kp*Zflekp!_\Xck_![\gXikd\ek+

'Y(!!C]!k_\!gligfj\!f]!k_\!`ek\i^fm\ied\ekXc!Zffg\iXk`fe!`j!k_\
\jkXYc`j_d\ek!f]!X!af`ek!kiXej`k!Zfdd`jj`fe)!ydle`Z`gXc`kp{!d\Xej
Xep!Z`kp)!m`ccX^\)!kfne!fi!Zflekp+

'Z(!!@fi!gligfj\j!f]!jlY+!'3()!ydle`Z`gXc`kp{!d\Xej!Xep!Z`kp)
m`ccX^\)!fi!kfne+

#*$ MlYa\Zk!kf!j+!26+461!'/()!Xe[!`e!X[[`k`fe!kf!k_\!gifm`j`fej
f]!Xep!fk_\i!jkXklk\j!jg\Z`]`ZXccp!Xlk_fi`q`e^!Zffg\iXk`fe!Y\kn\\e
dle`Z`gXc`k`\j)!lec\jj! k_fj\!jkXklk\j!jg\Z`]`ZXccp!\oZcl[\!XZk`fe
le[\i! k_`j! j\Zk`fe)! Xep! dle`Z`gXc`kp! dXp! ZfekiXZk! n`k_! fk_\i
dle`Z`gXc`k`\j! Xe[! n`k_! ]\[\iXccp! i\Zf^e`q\[! Ce[`Xe! ki`Y\j! Xe[
YXe[j!`e!k_`j!jkXk\)!]fi!k_\!i\Z\`gk!fi!]lie`j_`e^!f]!j\im`Z\j!fi!k_\
af`ek!\o\iZ`j\!f]!Xep!gfn\i!fi![lkp!i\hl`i\[!fi!Xlk_fi`q\[!Yp!cXn+
C]!dle`Z`gXc!fi!ki`YXc!gXik`\j!kf!X!ZfekiXZk!_Xm\!mXip`e^!gfn\ij!fi
[lk`\j!le[\i!k_\!cXn)!\XZ_!dXp!XZk!le[\i!k_\!ZfekiXZk!kf!k_\!\ok\ek
f]!`kj!cXn]lc!gfn\ij!Xe[![lk`\j+!!;!ZfekiXZk!le[\i!k_`j!jlYj\Zk`fe
dXp!Y`e[!k_\!ZfekiXZk`e^!gXik`\j!]fi!k_\!c\e^k_!f]!k`d\!jg\Z`]`\[
`e!k_\!ZfekiXZk+!!N_`j!j\Zk`fe!j_Xcc!Y\!`ek\igi\k\[!c`Y\iXccp!`e!]Xmfi
f]!Zffg\iXk`m\!XZk`fe!Y\kn\\e!dle`Z`gXc`k`\j!Xe[!Y\kn\\e!dle`Zw
`gXc`k`\j!Xe[!Ce[`Xe!ki`Y\j!Xe[!YXe[j!`e!k_`j!jkXk\+!!C]!X!dle`Z`gXc`kp
`j!i\hl`i\[!kf!\jkXYc`j_!fi!dX`ekX`e!Xe!X^\eZp)![\gXikd\ek)!Zfdw
d`jj`fe)!fi!Xep!fk_\i!f]]`Z\!fi!gfj`k`fe!kf!ZXiip!flk!X!dle`Z`gXc
i\jgfej`Y`c`kp)!Xe[!k_\!dle`Z`gXc`kp!af`ej!n`k_!Xefk_\i!dle`Z`gXcw
`kp! Yp! \ek\i`e^! `ekf! Xe! `ek\i^fm\ied\ekXc! Zffg\iXk`fe! ZfekiXZk
le[\i! k_`j!jlYj\Zk`fe!kf!af`ekcp!ZXiip!flk!k_\!i\jgfej`Y`c`kp)!k_\
af`ekcp! \jkXYc`j_\[!fi!dX`ekX`e\[!X^\eZp)! [\gXikd\ek)! Zfdd`jw
j`fe)!fi!Xep!fk_\i!f]]`Z\!fi!gfj`k`fe!kf!n_`Z_!k_\!ZfekiXZk!Xggc`\j

]lc]`ccj)!jlYa\Zk!kf!jlY+!'4()!k_\!dle`Z`gXc`kp&j!fYc`^Xk`fe!kf!\jkXYw
c`j_!fi!dX`ekX`e!jlZ_!\ek`k`\j!fi!gfj`k`fej!lek`c!k_\!ZfekiXZk!\ek\i\[
`ekf!le[\i!k_`j!jlYj\Zk`fe!\og`i\j!fi!`j!k\id`eXk\[!Yp!k_\!gXik`\j+
Ce!X[[`k`fe)!`]!/!fi!dfi\!dle`Z`gXc`k`\j!\ek\i!`ekf!Xe!`ek\i^fm\iew
d\ekXc!Zffg\iXk`fe!ZfekiXZk!Xe[!Zi\Xk\!X!Zfdd`jj`fe!le[\i!k_`j
j\Zk`fe!kf!af`ekcp!fi!i\^`feXccp!X[d`e`jk\i!X!]leZk`fe!fi!gifa\Zk)!k_\
Zfdd`jj`fe!j_Xcc!Y\!Zfej`[\i\[)!jlYa\Zk!kf!jlY+!'4()!kf!Y\!X!j`e^c\
\ek`kp!k_Xk!i\gi\j\ekj)!Xe[!dXp!XZk!fe!Y\_Xc]!f])!k_\!af`ek!`ek\i\jkj
f]!k_\!j`^eXkfi`\j!kf!k_\!ZfekiXZk!\ek\i\[!`ekf!le[\i!k_`j!j\Zk`fe+

#+$ ;ep!ZfekiXZk!le[\i!jlY+!'/(!dXp!gifm`[\!X!gcXe!]fi!X[d`ew
`jkiXk`fe!f]!k_\!]leZk`fe!fi!gifa\Zk)!n_`Z_!dXp!`eZcl[\!Ylk!`j!efk
c`d`k\[! kf!gifm`j`fej!Xj! kf!gifiXk`fe!f]! k_\! \og\ej\j! `emfcm\[)
[\gfj`k!Xe[![`jYlij\d\ek!f]!]le[j!Xggifgi`Xk\[)!jlYd`jj`fe!Xe[
XggifmXc! f]! Yl[^\kj)! Zi\Xk`fe! f]! X! Zfdd`jj`fe)! j\c\Zk`fe! Xe[
i\dfmXc!f]!Zfdd`jj`fe\ij)!Xe[!]fidXk`fe!Xe[!c\kk`e^!f]!ZfekiXZkj+

#,$ ;! Zfdd`jj`fe! Zi\Xk\[! Yp! ZfekiXZk! le[\i! jlY+! '/(! dXp
]`eXeZ\! k_\!XZhl`j`k`fe)![\m\cfgd\ek)! i\df[\c`e^)! ZfejkilZk`fe
Xe[!\hl`gd\ek!f]!cXe[)!Yl`c[`e^j!Xe[!]XZ`c`k`\j!]fi!i\^`feXc!gifaw
\Zkj!le[\i!j+!33+-3/.+!!JXik`Z`gXk`e^!dle`Z`gXc`k`\j!XZk`e^!af`ekcp
fi!j\gXiXk\cp!dXp!]`eXeZ\!k_\!gifa\Zkj)!fi!Xe!X^i\\[!j_Xi\!f]!k_\
Zfjk!f]!k_\!gifa\Zkj)!le[\i!Z_+!34+

#-$ Hf!Zfdd`jj`fe!Zi\Xk\[!Yp!ZfekiXZk!le[\i!jlY+!'/(!dXp)
[`i\Zkcp!fi!`e[`i\Zkcp)![f!Xep!f]!k_\!]fccfn`e^7

'X(!!;Zhl`i\)!ZfejkilZk!fi!c\Xj\!]XZ`c`k`\j!lj\[!fi!lj\]lc!`e!k_\
Ylj`e\jj!f]!X!glYc`Z!lk`c`kp!\e^X^\[!`e!gif[lZk`fe)!kiXejd`jj`fe)
[\c`m\ip!fi!]lie`j_`e^!f]!_\Xk)!c`^_k)!gfn\i)!eXkliXc!^Xj!fi!Zfddlw
e`ZXk`fej!j\im`Z\)!Yp!Xep!d\k_f[!\oZ\gk!k_fj\!j\k!]fik_!le[\i!k_`j
Z_Xgk\i!fi!Z_+!.63)!.64!fi!.65+

'Y(!!?jkXYc`j_)!cXp!flk)!ZfejkilZk)!`dgifm\)![`jZfek`el\)!i\cfw
ZXk\)!n`[\e!fi!dX`ekX`e!Xep!ifX[!fi!_`^_nXp!flkj`[\!k_\!ZfigfiXk\
c`d`kj!f]!X!m`ccX^\!fi!Z`kp!fi!XZhl`i\!cXe[j!]fi!k_fj\!gligfj\j!\oZ\gk
lgfe!XggifmXc!f]!k_\![\gXikd\ek!f]!kiXejgfikXk`fe!Xe[!k_\!Zflekp
YfXi[!f]!k_\!Zflekp!Xe[!k_\!kfne!YfXi[!f]!k_\!kfne!`e!n_`Z_!k_\
ifX[!`j!kf!Y\!cfZXk\[+

#.$ 'X(!!;ep!/!dle`Z`gXc`k`\j!n_fj\!Yfle[Xi`\j!Xi\!`dd\[`w
Xk\cp! X[aXZ\ek! Xk! Xep!gf`ek!dXp!\ek\i! `ekf!X!ni`kk\e!X^i\\d\ek
[\k\id`e`e^!Xcc!fi!X!gfik`fe!f]!k_\!Zfddfe!Yfle[Xip!c`e\!Y\kn\\e
k_\! dle`Z`gXc`k`\j+! ! ;e! X^i\\d\ek! le[\i! k_`j! jlYj\Zk`fe! dXp
`eZcl[\!fecp!k_\!gifm`j`fej!Xlk_fi`q\[!le[\i!k_`j!j\Zk`fe!Xe[!j+
33+-0-2)!Xe[!fe\!fi!dfi\!f]!k_\!]fccfn`e^7

.+!!N_Xk!jg\Z`]`\[!Yfle[Xip!c`e\j!Xggcp!fe!k_\!\]]\Zk`m\![Xk\
f]!k_\!X^i\\d\ek+

/+!!N_Xk!jg\Z`]`\[!Yfle[Xip!c`e\!Z_Xe^\j!j_Xcc!fZZli![li`e^!k_\
k\id!f]! k_\!X^i\\d\ek!Xe[!k_\!Xggifo`dXk\![Xk\j!Yp!n_`Z_!k_\
Z_Xe^\j!j_Xcc!fZZli+

0+!!N_Xk!jg\Z`]`\[!Yfle[Xip!c`e\!Z_Xe^\j!dXp!fZZli![li`e^!k_\
k\id!f]! k_\!X^i\\d\ek!Xe[!k_\!Xggifo`dXk\![Xk\j!Yp!n_`Z_!k_\
Z_Xe^\j!dXp!fZZli+

1+!!N_Xk!X!i\hl`i\[!Yfle[Xip!c`e\!Z_Xe^\!le[\i!jlY[+!/+!fi!Xe
fgk`feXc! Yfle[Xip! c`e\! Z_Xe^\! le[\i! jlY[+!0+! `j! jlYa\Zk! kf! k_\
fZZlii\eZ\!f]!Zfe[`k`fej!j\k!]fik_!`e!k_\!X^i\\d\ek+

2+!!N_Xk!jg\Z`]`\[!Yfle[Xip!c`e\j!dXp!efk!Y\!Z_Xe^\[![li`e^
k_\!k\id!f]!k_\!X^i\\d\ek+

'Y(!!N_\!dXo`dld!k\id!f]!Xe!X^i\\d\ek!le[\i!k_`j!jlYj\Zk`fe
`j!.-!p\Xij+! !Q_\e!Xe!X^i\\d\ek! \og`i\j)!Xcc!gifm`j`fej!f]! k_\
X^i\\d\ek!\og`i\)!\oZ\gk!k_Xk!Xep!Yfle[Xip![\k\id`e\[!le[\i!k_\
X^i\\d\ek!i\dX`ej!`e!\]]\Zk!lek`c!jlYj\hl\ekcp!Z_Xe^\[+

'Z(!!.+!!<\]fi\!Xe!X^i\\d\ek!le[\i!k_`j!jlYj\Zk`fe!dXp!kXb\
\]]\Zk)!Xe[!jlYa\Zk!kf!gXi+!'\()!`k!dljk!Y\!Xggifm\[!Yp!k_\!^fm\ie`e^
Yf[p!f]!\XZ_!dle`Z`gXc`kp!Yp!k_\!X[fgk`fe!f]!X!i\jfclk`fe+!!<\]fi\
\XZ_!dle`Z`gXc`kp!dXp!X[fgk!X!i\jfclk`fe)!\XZ_!j_Xcc!_fc[!X!glYc`Z
_\Xi`e^!fe!k_\!X^i\\d\ek!fi!Yfk_!dle`Z`gXc`k`\j!j_Xcc!_fc[!X!af`ek
glYc`Z!_\Xi`e^!fe!k_\!X^i\\d\ek+!!<\]fi\!k_\!glYc`Z!_\Xi`e^!dXp
Y\!_\c[)!\XZ_!dle`Z`gXc`kp!j_Xcc!^`m\!efk`Z\!f]!k_\!g\e[`e^!X^i\\w
d\ek!Xe[!glYc`Z!_\Xi`e^!Yp!glYc`j_`e^!X!ZcXjj!.!efk`Z\)!le[\i!Z_+
652)!Xe[!Yp!^`m`e^!efk`Z\!kf!\XZ_!gifg\ikp!fne\i!n_fj\!gifg\ikp
`j!Zlii\ekcp!cfZXk\[!`e!k_Xk!dle`Z`gXc`kp!Xe[!`e)!fi!`dd\[`Xk\cp
X[aXZ\ek!kf)!k_\!k\ii`kfip!n_fj\!ali`j[`Zk`fe!n`cc!Z_Xe^\+!!Hfk`Z\



                                             Memo 

1 

 

To: Village Board 

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 

CC:   Board Packet 

Date: 4/12/2020 

Re: Item 6b: Resolution #20-07 Authorizing the Issuance and Establishing Parameters for 

the Sale of Not to Exceed $1,500,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

 

In order to stay on track for 2020, the Village will need to consider a scheduled refinance of existing 

and obligated debt. Resolution #20-07 outlines the parameters for a sale not to exceed $1,500,000 in 

funds. The primary reason for the measure includes: 

 

• $950,000 Refinance 2019 Bank Loan that funded the library.  

• $550,000 2020-21 CIP including: 

▪ $425,000 Fire Truck 

▪ $19,000 2020 Capital Improvements 

▪ $106,000 in 2021 Capital/debt restructuring 

 

REVIEW: 

 

This debt restructuring includes the funds necessary to refund the payments made for the 2019 

Kenworth/Custom Fire truck as well as reimbursements for the two small scale 2020 Capital 

Improvements ($4,000 estimated for DPW generator, $15,000 local match for federal aviation funded 

projects). In addition, the Village still needs to continue a structured refinancing of needed capitals and 

other debts. This measure is one of two major refinances needed in 2020 and 2021.  

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

April 10, 2020: Admin & Finance Committee recommended approval of the 2020 borrowing measure 

of not to exceed $1,500,000 in GO Bonds. 

 



                                             Memo 

1 

 

To: Village Board 

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 

CC:   Board Packet 

Date: 4/12/2020 

Re: Item 6c: Resolution #20-08 Authorizing the Issuance of Not to Exceed $2,400,000 General 

Obligation Promissory Notes and Authorizing the Issuance and Establishing Parameters 

for the Sale of Not to Exceed $2,400,000 Note Anticipation Notes in Anticipation Thereof 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

 

Resolution #20-08 leads to the eventual restructuring of the last of the primary Village Hall expenses. 

Per the previously developed financial plan, the Village is now in a position where a continued 

restructuring is necessary. 

 

 

REVIEW: 

 

The Village has already taken most of the steps to refinance all of its current obligations. The last major 

scheduled refinance is for the $2,400,000 Promissory Notes. The first step per plan is to extend the life 

of the notes through 2021 in order to align with best funding practices. While the Village is in a 

financial position to complete a larger restructuring of all debts in 2020, it is not in the Village’s best 

interest. The Village is bound to only having 5% of equalized value in general obligation debt at any 

time. A complete 2020 restructuring is possible, but would place the Village in a position where 97% of 

borrow capacity is tied up. This is not advantageous at all. If an emergency borrow measure or other 

obligation comes forward, then capacity may not be available. By continuing to follow the 

recommended financial plan, the Village will continue to move towards strong financial ability. A 

complete sale of GO Bonds similar to Resolution #20-07 will be conducted in 2021. 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

April 10, 2020: Admin & Finance Committee recommended approval of the 2020 measure to begin the 

process of refinancing the $2,400,000 notes. 

 



                                             Memo 

1 

 

To: Village Board 

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 

CC:   Board Packet 

Date: 4/11/2020 

Re: Item 6d: Tax Increment District One and Two Resolution #20-09 Tax Incremental 

District 1 Termination 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

 

The Village has had two individual Tax Increment Districts for years now. A tax increment district is a 

planning tool that helps to prioritized funding towards a prescribed area. TIDs can focus on 

redevelopment areas, new commercial/industrial parks or even downtown and limited residential needs. 

They have been a tool well used by communities for almost 60 years. In the case of Osceola, our two 

TIDs have reached a point where final year expenses can be reviewed as well as whether or not they 

should be closed. 

 

Attachments: 

1. TID #1 Proforma Analysis (Industrial Park) 

2. TID #1 Map 

3. TID #2 Proforma Analysis (Downtown/Aviation) 

4. TID #2 Map 

5. Resolution #20-09 Tax Incremental District 1 Termination 

REVIEW: 

 

Upon close inspection, both TID 1 and TID 2 are in a position where final review and closure needs to 

be reviewed. TID 1, started in 1987 is better known as the North Industrial Park TID. It is scheduled to 

close no later than 2025. TID2 started in 1992 and includes portions of downtown, airport and the south 

industrial park. TID 2 has gone through several amendments to increase its size. It is scheduled to close 

no later than 2030. Both TIDs were classified as “distressed” allowing them to stay open for longer 

than originally designed. Thanks to strong growth and sustainable development both Districts are now 

considered successful.  

 

TID 1 does not have any future obligation and could close. This scheduled closure would have to be 

noticed April 15, 2020 and would allow the district to collect final revenues and disperse surplus funds 

back to local taxing entities. Current surplus is approximately $339,160. The corresponding resolution 

#20-09 outlines the language to begin closing this district. 

 

TID 2 is in a position where enough funds are available to pay for remaining obligations that are noted. 

It is still under review on whether or not additional obligations can be paid for by TID revenues. There 

are several projects including utility work and redevelopment that are tied to affordable housing these 



⚫ Page 2 

 

projects are likely recoverable by TID 2. These obligations may require the TID to remain open for a 

longer period of time. 

 

Attached are two proforma analysis sheets that help to show where the districts are sitting financially. 

Any closure of the TIDs would allow for new ones to form, would positively impact potential revenues 

and have the potential to decrease local debt burden on the tax role. All official closures will need to 

align with Village financial planning and annual audits. Village auditors and financial planners would 

be included. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

April 10, 2020: Admin & Finance Committee recommended a closure of Tax Incremental District One. 



600ft4002000
DISCLAIMER: This map is not guaranteed to be

accurate, correct, current, or complete and
conclusions drawn are the responsibility of the

user.

joel
Text Box
Osceola, WITID #1 Boundary Map

joel
Polygonal Line

joel
Text Box
Osceola Industrial Park



600ft4002000
DISCLAIMER: This map is not guaranteed to be

accurate, correct, current, or complete and
conclusions drawn are the responsibility of the

user.

joel
Polygonal Line

joel
Polygonal Line

joel
Polygonal Line

joel
Text Box
Osceola, WITID #2 Boundary Map 1

joel
Line



1500ft10005000
DISCLAIMER: This map is not guaranteed to be

accurate, correct, current, or complete and
conclusions drawn are the responsibility of the

user.

joel
Text Box
Osceola, WITID #2 Boundary Map 2

joel
Polygonal Line

joel
Text Box
Airport Industrial Park

joel
Line

joel
Line

joel
Line



"Current Status"

Village of Osceola
Tax Increment District No. 1

Cash Flow Proforma Analysis

Assumptions
Annual Inflation During Life of TID……………………………………………… 0.00%
2018 Gross Tax Rate (per $1000 Equalized Value)…………………… $20.96
Investment rate…………………………………………………………………………… 1.50%

Data above dashed line are actual

DONOR

Background Data Revenues Expenditures TID Status
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k) (l) (m) (n) (o)

Transfers Year End
TIF District Inflation Construction TIF Increment Tax Tax Computer Investment Total Administrative to Combined Annual Cumulative

Year Valuation Increment Increment Over Base Rate Revenue Aid Proceeds Revenues Expenses Recipient TID Expenditures Balance Balance Cost Recovery Year
(January 1) (1) (1) (1) (December 31)

Base Value
$345,000

2016 $16,319,300 ($1,212,200) $14,762,100 $22.18 2016
2017 $15,107,100 $219,600 $14,981,700 $21.64 $17,000 2017
2018 $15,326,700 $1,284,700 $16,266,400 $20.96 $0 2018
2019 $16,611,400 $0 $16,266,400 $20.96 $314,084 $11,053 $0 $325,137 $17,000 $304,108 $321,108 $4,029 $4,029 Expenditures Recovered 2019
2020 $16,611,400 $0 $16,266,400 $20.96 $341,017 $11,053 $60 $352,131 $17,000 $17,000 $335,131 $339,160 Expenditures Recovered 2020
2021 $16,611,400 $0 $16,266,400 $20.96 $341,017 $11,053 $5,087 $357,158 $17,000 $17,000 $340,158 $679,318 Expenditures Recovered 2021
2022 $16,611,400 $0 $16,266,400 $20.96 $341,017 $11,053 $10,190 $362,260 $17,000 $17,000 $345,260 $1,024,577 Expenditures Recovered 2022
2023 $16,611,400 $0 $16,266,400 $20.96 $341,017 $11,053 $15,369 $367,439 $17,000 $17,000 $350,439 $1,375,016 Expenditures Recovered 2023
2024 $16,611,400 $0 $16,266,400 $20.96 $341,017 $11,053 $20,625 $372,695 $17,000 $17,000 $355,695 $1,730,712 Expenditures Recovered 2024
2025 $16,611,400 $0 $16,266,400 $20.96 $341,017 $11,053 $25,961 $378,031 $17,000 $17,000 $361,031 $2,091,743 Expenditures Recovered 2025

$0 $0 $2,360,187 $77,371 $77,292 $2,514,850 $119,000 $304,108 $423,108

Type of TID: Industrial
1987 TID Inception (6/9/1987) (1) Assumes transfers end once TID 2 expenditures are recovered.
2009 Final Year to Incur TIF Related Costs
2024 Maximum Legal Life of TID (27 Years + 10 Years as Donor to Distressed TID)
2025 Final Tax Collection Year

Prepared by Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated S:\Public Finance\municipalities\osceola vg\tif\tif 1\tif1 proforma12 osceola vg_2019.xlsx /jmt 4/1/2020



"Current Status"

Village of Osceola
Tax Increment District No. 2

Cash Flow Proforma Analysis

Assumptions
Annual Inflation During Life of TID……………………………………………… 0.00%
2018 Gross Tax Rate (per $1000 Equalized Value)…………………… $20.96
Investment rate…………………………………………………………………………… 1.50%

Data above dashed line are actual DSRF Deposit: $197,500

RECIPIENT

Background Data Revenues Expenditures TID Status
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k) (l) (m) (n) (o) (p) (q)

Transfers Total Year End
TIF District Inflation Construction TIF Increment Tax Tax Computer Investment from DSRF Total Existing Administrative Combined Annual Cumulative

Year Valuation Increment Increment Over Base Rate Revenue Aid Proceeds Donor TID Revenue Revenues Debt Service Expenses Expenditures Balance Balance Cost Recovery Year
(January 1) (1) (1) (2) (2) (1) (December 31)

Base Value
$3,751,800

2016 $19,931,000 $511,500 $16,690,700 $22.18 2016
2017 $20,442,500 $220,000 $16,910,700 $21.64 2017
2018 $20,662,500 $6,346,200 $23,256,900 $20.96 $721,880 2018
2019 $27,008,700 $0 $23,256,900 $20.96 $354,525 $5,387 $10,828 $304,108 $2,963 $677,810 $559,690 $15,000 $574,690 $103,120 $825,000 2019
2020 $27,008,700 $0 $23,256,900 $20.96 $487,570 $5,387 $12,375 $200,463 $705,794 $637,388 $15,000 $652,388 $53,407 $878,407 Expenditures Recovered 2020
2021 $27,008,700 $0 $23,256,900 $20.96 $487,570 $5,387 $13,176 $506,133 $109,725 $14,200 $123,925 $382,208 $1,260,614 Expenditures Recovered 2021
2022 $27,008,700 $0 $23,256,900 $20.96 $487,570 $5,387 $18,909 $511,866 $106,575 $14,200 $120,775 $391,091 $1,651,705 Expenditures Recovered 2022
2023 $27,008,700 $0 $23,256,900 $20.96 $487,570 $5,387 $24,776 $517,732 $14,200 $14,200 $503,532 $2,155,238 Expenditures Recovered 2023
2024 $27,008,700 $0 $23,256,900 $20.96 $487,570 $5,387 $32,329 $525,285 $14,200 $14,200 $511,085 $2,666,323 Expenditures Recovered 2024
2025 $27,008,700 $0 $23,256,900 $20.96 $487,570 $5,387 $39,995 $532,952 $14,200 $14,200 $518,752 $3,185,074 Expenditures Recovered 2025
2026 $27,008,700 $0 $23,256,900 $20.96 $487,570 $5,387 $47,776 $540,733 $14,200 $14,200 $526,533 $3,711,607 Expenditures Recovered 2026
2027 $27,008,700 $0 $23,256,900 $20.96 $487,570 $5,387 $55,674 $548,631 $14,200 $14,200 $534,431 $4,246,038 Expenditures Recovered 2027
2028 $27,008,700 $0 $23,256,900 $20.96 $487,570 $5,387 $63,691 $556,647 $14,200 $14,200 $542,447 $4,788,485 Expenditures Recovered 2028
2029 $27,008,700 $0 $23,256,900 $20.96 $487,570 $5,387 $71,827 $564,784 $14,200 $14,200 $550,584 $5,339,069 Expenditures Recovered 2029
2030 $27,008,700 $0 $23,256,900 $20.96 $487,570 $5,387 $80,086 $573,043 $14,201 $14,201 $558,842 $5,897,911 Expenditures Recovered 2030

$0 $0 $5,717,791 $64,644 $471,442 $304,108 $203,425 $6,761,409 $1,413,378 $172,001 $1,585,379

Type of TID: Industrial
1992 TID Inception (8/6/1992) (1) Assumes transfers end once expenditures are recovered.
2014 Final Year to Incur TIF Related Costs (2) Includes RDA and General Obligation debt supported by TID#2.
2029 Maximum Legal Life of TID (27 Years + 10 Years as Distressed)
2030 Final Tax Collection Year

Prepared by Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated S:\Public Finance\municipalities\osceola vg\tif\tif 2\tif2 proforma12 osceola vg_2020.xlsx /jmt 4/1/2020



RG.724!)T/!8.28*! Ykueqpukp!Fgrctvogpv!qh!Tgxgpwg

Cfqrvgf!vjku!! fc{!qh! -!

Tguqnwvkqp!kpvtqfwegf!cpf!cfqrvkqp!oqxgf!d{!cnfgtrgtuqp

Oqvkqp!hqt!cfqrvkqp!ugeqpfgf!d{!cnfgtrgtuqp

Qp!tqnn!ecnn!oqvkqp!rcuugf!d{!c!xqvg!qh!! c{gu!vq!! pc{u

)Vqyp-!Xknncig-!Ekv{* )Owpkekrcnkv{*

qh Tguqnwvkqp!Pwodgt

Vcz!Kpetgogpvcn!Fkuvtkev!Vgtokpcvkqp

Oc{qt0Jgcf!qh!Iqxgtpogpv!Ukipcvwtg

CVVGUV<

Engtm!Ukipcvwtg

Vgtokpcvkqp!qh!Vcz!Kpetgogpvcn!Fkuvtkev!)VKF*!$! cpf!cwvjqtk|cvkqp!vq<!!)ejgem!qpg*

! Fkuvtkdwvg!gzeguu!kpetgogpv!vq!qxgtn{kpi!vczkpi!fkuvtkevu

! Vtcpuhgt!cnn!tgockpkpi!fgdvu!vq!vjg!owpkekrcnkv{

YJGTGCU-!vjg!! qh!! etgcvgf!VKF!$!! qp! -!cpf!cfqrvgf!c

rtqlgev!rncp!kp!vjg!ucog!{gct-!cpf

YJGTGCU-!cnn!VKF!$!! rtqlgevu!ygtg!eqorngvgf!kp!vjg!rtguetkdgf!cnnqygf!vkog=!cpf<!

;3272/8$ NPAU>D@IO DI>M@H@IO R<N >JGG@>O@? <N JA OC@  ! vcz!tqnn-!rc{cdng!!! -!vq!eqxgt!VKF!$

rtqlgev!equvu/

;3272/8$ DINPAU>D@IO DI>M@H@IO R<N >JGG@>O@? OJ >JQ@M KMJE@>O >JNON&

)oo.ff.{{{{*

){gct*

VJGTGHQTG!DG!KV!TGUQNXGF-!vjcv!vjg!! qh!! fqgu!fkuuqnxg0vgtokpcvg!VKF!$!! =!

cpf

DG!KV!HWTVJGT!TGUQNXGF-!vjcv!vjg!! Engtm!ujcnn!pqvkh{!vjg!Ykueqpukp!Fgrctvogpv!qh!Tgxgpwg!)FQT*-

RDOCDI NDSOT ",'# ?<TN JA OCDN M@NJGPODJI JM KMDJM OJ OC@ ?@<?GDI@ JA /KMDG (+$   $ RCD>C@Q@M >JH@N UMNO$ OC<O OC@ 941

jcu!dggp!vgtokpcvgf=!cpf!

DG!KV!HWTVJGT!TGUQNXGF-!vjcv!vjg!! 0G@MF NC<GG NDBI OC@ M@LPDM@? 157 UI<G <>>JPIODIB AJMH "62%))*#

<BM@@DIB JI < ?<O@ =T RCD>C OC@  NC<GG NP=HDO UI<G <>>JPIODIB DIAJMH<ODJI OJ 157. <I?-

DG!KV!HWTVJGT!TGUQNXGF-!vjcv!vjg!! Vtgcuwtgt!ujcnn!fkuvtkdwvg!cp{!gzeguu!kpetgogpv!eqnngevgf!chvgt

rtqxkfkpi!hqt!qpiqkpi!gzrgpugu!qh!vjg!VKF-!vq!vjg!chhgevgf!vczkpi!fkuvtkevu!ykvj!rtqrqtvkqpcvg!ujctgu!vq!dg

?@O@MHDI@? =T OC@ UI<G <P?DO =T OC@ ! (u!cwfkvqtu-!! /

DG!KV!HWTVJGT!TGUQNXGF-!vjcv!vjg!! qh! ujcnn!ceegrv!cnn!tgockpkpi!fgdvu!hqt

VKF!$! cu!fgvgtokpgf!d{!vjg!hkpcn!cwfkv!d{!vjg!Owpkekrcnkv{(u!cwfkvqtu-! ! /

){gct*

){gct*

){gct*

Village Osceola 20-09

001

Village Osceola 1 06-09-1987

1

2019 2020 1

Village Osceola 1

Village

2020

Village

Village

Village

Village Johnson Block CPAs

Village Osceola

1

14 April 2020



                                           Memo 

1 

To: Village Board  

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Village Administrator 

CC: Frances Duncanson, Village Clerk 

Date: 4/12/2020 

Re: Item 7a: Approving Change of Agent for Class “B” Beer and Class “C” Wine 

License Pizza Cellar – 102 Second Avenue, Osceola, WI 54020 

 

We have received an application from Pizza Cellar at 102 2nd Avenue to change the authorized agent for 

their Class B Beer and Class C Wine license.  State Statutes require each beer, wine or liquor license 

holder to have an authorized agent. In the event that the agent leaves the business, regulations require a 

timely change of agent. Pizza Cellar (102 2nd Avenue) has requested a change of agent.  

 

 



VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

The Village of Osceola Histoic Preservation Commission met on Wednesday, July 24, 2019 at 
6:00 p.m. at the Osceola Village Office/Discovery Center, 310 Chieftain Street, Lower Level, 
Room 10 

Present: Deb Rose, Angela Helgeson-MCCarty, Van Burch, Dan Lorenz, Perry Rice 
Absent: Jerry Viebrock 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chair Rose 

Motion by Burch and seconded by Rice to approve the Agenda. Vote: Yes – 5 No - 0 

Motion by Lorenz and seconded by Burch to approve the Minutes of March 19, 2019 Vote: Yes 
– 5 No – 0 

Sign Permit – 116 Cascade Sreet – Treasure Alley 
Discussion on sign color, size and placement for Treasure Alley signs. Does not show any 
lighting of the sign. Commission members want to make sure business owner is aware that if 
lights are going to be installed they will have to submit another permit to be reviewed by the 
HPC. Main lower awning appears to be going to be removed. Commission members want to 
make sure business owner is aware that if they are going to keep any part of the lower awning, 
put a sign on it or install a new one installed they will have to submit another permit to be 
reviewed by the HPC. 

Motion by Burch and seconded by Rice to approve the signs as presented contingent upon 
owner being notified about lights and awning. Vote: Yes – 5 No – 0 

Other appropriate business 
 Brent Wenerlund will not be re-roofing his buiding at 209 Cascade Street as it can be 

repaired and does not need a new roof. 
 The commission plans to review the sandwich board policies to make sure there is an 

understanding of the policy and compliant vs non-compliant signs 
 Discussion about having a packet to give to new businesses that outline HPC 

ordinences. Rose will put something together and present to the rest of the HPC 
members. This will be presented to the Chamber to add or help start an onboarding 
packet for new businesses. 

 Discussion on working with businesses who are located off of Cascade Street but would 
like sign exposure on Cascade. Perhaps and addition to the HPC section of the Village 
code. 

Adjourn 6:30 p.m. 

Submitted by: Deb Rose, Chair, Historic Preservation Commission 



VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA 

POLICE & FIRE COMMITTEE 

December 16, 2019 – 5:30 PM 

The Village of Osceola Police & Fire Committee met in session on December 

16, 2019 at the Village Hall. 

Present:  Schmidt, Burch, Anderson 
Absent:  None 
Also Present: Krumenauer, Pedrys, Giller, Jesse Wulf, Todd Theobald 

Motion by Anderson and seconded by Van to approve the agenda.   
Vote:  Yes – 3, No – 0.  Motion carried. 

Motion by Burch and seconded by Schmidt to approve the July 15, 2019 

minutes.  Vote:  Yes – 3, No – 0.  Motion carried. 

Discussion and possible action re: ATV regulations 

Southern Polk County ATV/UTV Club requested the Village open all Village 

roads to ATV use, and to make it open year round.  They are not asking for 

the hours of use to change.  Todd Theobald of the aforementioned Club 

stated that it would cost in the thousands of dollars to mark every road 

where ATV use is acceptable, and the State of Wisconsin would need to 

approve the signs and postings on the State highway.  The better alternative 

would be to post where ATV use ends or is not acceptable.  Discussion was 

had regarding areas not allowed for ATV travel.  Administrator Krumenauer 

stated Ordinance 179-3 would state where ATV use was not allowed, and 

that it would be open year round. 

Motion by Anderson and seconded by Burch to send the item to the Village’s 

legal representation for review. 

Vote: Yes – 3, No – 0. Motion carried. 

Discussion and possible action re: Ordinance #20-02 Vaping 

Pedrys discussed the current federal push (Assembly Bill 422) for making 

the purchase, possession or use of vaping materials by persons under age 

21 illegal.  Discussion was had regarding adding wording to the ordinance 

stating no indoor use in businesses and public places. Fines would be the 



same as for illegal tobacco possession/use ($79.80 – 1st offense, $125 – 

2nd offense). 

Motion by Anderson and seconded by Burch to forward the ordinance to the 

Village’s legal representation for approval. 

Vote:  Yes – 3, No – 0.  Motion carried. 

Discussion and possible action re: Annual holiday adjustments for part-time 

police staff 

Pedrys suggested to adjust Officer Cadalbert’s pay to reflect hours he works 

on a shift falling on a holiday as a part-time officer by $500. 

Motion by Burch and seconded by Schmidt to adjust Cadalbert’s pay as 

noted above. 

Vote:  Yes – 3, No – 0.  Motion carried. 

Meeting adjorned at 6:11 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Jennifer Giller 



Summary of Proceedings  Adopted: xx-xx-20xx 
 
 

ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
The Village of Osceola Administration and Finance Committee met on Thursday, January 30, 
2020 at 9:00 a.m. at the Village Office/Discover Center – 310 Chieftain Street, Lower Level, Room 
106 

 
Present:    Deb Rose and Bob Schmidt 
Absent:    Bruce Gilliland (Excused) 
Also Present:  Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator, Tim Anderson 
 
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:01 a.m. by Chair Rose 
 
1. Approval of the agenda. 

 
Motion by Schmidt and seconded by Rose to approve the Agenda.  

 
Vote: Yes – 2. No - 0 

 
2. Discussion and possible action re: Minutes of the October 4, 2019 meeting. 

 
Motion by Schmidt and seconded by Rose to approve the minutes from the October 4, 2019 
meeting.  

 
Vote: Yes – 2. No – 0 
 

3. Discussion and possible action re: COPS Hiring Program (CHP) grant opportunity 
 
Chief Pedrys began the conversation by explaining the origin of the grant and the specific 
steps to complete. Of major focus was the grant dollars and how they factor into long-term 
funding. The grant has a three-year funding window where up to $150,000 of the position is 
paid over the three years. The grant also requires that the position remain funded for one 
additional year after the initial funding is complete. Pedrys and Krumenauer stated the intent 
to keep the position funded permanently as the fiscal impact will be less due to less part-time 
help being needed.  
 
There is no fiscal cost to apply for the grant. If awarded and officially accepted by all parties, 
the fiscal impact to the Village will be the difference in positional funding and the intent to keep 
the officer position permanently.  
 
Motion by Schmidt and seconded by Rose to apply for additional staff funding through the 
COPS Hiring Program. 
 
Vote: Yes – 2. No - 0 
 

4. Discussion and possible action re: General Village finances update 
 
Mr. Krumenauer provided a brief update on the 2019 audit to be started in February. He also 
discussed the importance of this committee in developing a new budget format that will be 
easier to read and digest for all parties and the community.  
 

5. Discussion of future agenda items 
 
It was requested that the future budget discussion be brought up again as well as continue 
financing updates. 



Summary of Proceedings  Adopted: xx-xx-20xx 
 
 

 
6. Adjourn. 

 
Chair Rose adjourned the meeting at 9:54 am 

 
 
 
 

Recording Secretary: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 



ADOPTED – 03-03-2020 

Page | 1  

VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA
PLANNING COMMISSION 

February 4, 2020 

Pursuant to due call and notice the Village of Osceola Plan Commission met on Tuesday, 
February 4, 2020 in the Discovery Center – Large Conference Room

Present:   Buberl, O’Connell, Bullard, Chantelois and Tomfohrde, Bents 
Absent: Anderson 
Also in attendance:  Krumenauer 

Buberl called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 

Approval of the Agenda - Motion by O’Connell and seconded by Bents to approve the agenda.  
Vote:  Yes – 6, No – 0.  Motion Carried. 

Approval of the Minutes - Motion by O’Connell and seconded by Chanelois to approve the 
November 5, 2019 meeting minutes.  Vote:  Yes – 7, No – 0.  Motion Carried. 

Discussion and Possible Action re: Future proposal to vacant public land adjacent to 808 
Chieftain Street – Mr. Krumenauer explained the background and details of the request. It was 
noted that the property owner at 808 Chieftain Street would like to sell the property but is 
running into a conflict due to the location of an old garage. It appears that the garage is 
straddling the east property line. A draft resolution was provided that gives guidance to the 
Village Board if that route is taken.  

Mike Miller, 808 Chieftain Street, stated his support for this request and that they would like to 
obtain the former alleyway in order to secure the sale of their property. He went on to state that 
they have a firm lined up that will draft the formal paperwork for Board approval at a later time. 
The only thing they will need is an update resolution stating the intent of the Village to pursue 
this correction. 

Motion by Bents and seconded by Bullard to recommend the Village Board vacate the former 
alley way directly east of 808 Chieftain Street to 808 Chieftain Street with the condition that no 
cost be incurred by the Village.  

Vote:  Yes – 6, No – 0.  Motion Carried. 

Discussion and possible action re: Guidance on potential lot adjustments (discussion only) – 
Village Planning Commission reviewed the potential lot line changes that may come up at a 
future meeting. The focus area was adjacent to Tony Street. Tony Street is a private road that 
has both a duplex/twin home and condo designation. The roadway is not to Village standard nor 
is the intent of the future request for the Village to take roadway.  

The Village Planning Commission felt that a future discussion should occur and didn’t see any 
substantive issues with a future request to adjust property lines. Past practice has already 
allowed this process. 

No action taken. 



ADOPTED – 03-03-2020 

Page | 2  

Any other appropriate items to discuss – O’Connell requested that Village staff review the 
current state of the Consolidated Outdoor Recreation Plan and whether or not that needs to be 
updated. Buberl would like the Planning Commission to revisit the “Power of Ten” as he feels 
they are not in alignment with community sentiments. Mr. Chantelois would like us to continue 
exploring ways to ensure the Planning Commission stays in the loop and is a part of the 
decision making process at all times. He also asked for a Veteran’s Memorial update. Mr. 
Tomfohrde asked for Extraterritorial Zoning to be developed or at a minimum reviewed as a 
potential planning tool. Mr. Bullard would like to see a longer presentation update regarding the 
Community Fair Building.  

Buberl adjourned the meeting at 8:03 pm 

Respectfully submitted:  Benjamin Krumenauer 

Village Administrator 







Budget Comparison - Summary

2020
2020 Budget

Status Budget
% of

March

Fund: All Funds

1
ACCT

8:38 AM4/09/2020

Actual 2020
03/31/2020 Budget

Page:

TAXES 1,472.98 0.369,148.00 -2,515,427.152,524,575.15

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS REVENUE 0.00 14.103,473.44 -21,164.5624,638.00

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 0.00 28.14198,794.73 -507,604.27706,399.00

LICENSES AND PERMITS 2,567.30 10.368,238.92 -71,309.0879,548.00

FINES, FORFEITS AND PENALTIES -174.40 9.852,414.05 -22,085.9524,500.00

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 305,060.80 15.89299,633.50 -1,586,095.501,885,729.00

INTERGOV'T. CHARGES FOR SERV. 95,563.44 26.9895,563.44 -258,668.56354,232.00

MISC. GENERAL REVENUE 18,187.46 33.8045,168.59 -88,470.41133,639.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0.00 0.000.00 -744,000.00744,000.00

======================================================================================================================================================
662,434.67 6,477,260.15Total Revenues 422,677.58 10.23-5,814,825.48

======================================================================================================================================================



Budget Comparison - Summary

2020
2020 Budget

Status Budget
% of

March

Fund: All Funds

2
ACCT

8:38 AM4/09/2020

Actual 2020
03/31/2020 Budget

Page:

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 72,961.57 39.17194,040.43 301,294.57495,335.00

PUBLIC SAFETY 86,163.81 20.58229,412.25 885,587.751,115,000.00

PUBLIC WORKS 110,219.19 11.28220,978.43 1,738,076.571,959,055.00

LIBRARY 40,737.43 28.36112,695.20 284,661.80397,357.00

CONSERVATION & DEVELOPMENT 764.16 23.063,747.62 12,502.3816,250.00

CAPITAL OUTLAY 413,170.00 -2.08-8,856.40 433,856.40425,000.00

DEBT SERVICE 0.00 575.2623,010.32 -19,010.324,000.00

OTHER FINANCING USES 0.00 0.000.00 1,302,356.001,302,356.00

======================================================================================================================================================
775,027.85 5,714,353.00Total Expenses 724,016.16 13.564,939,325.15

======================================================================================================================================================

875,500.33762,907.15-301,338.58 -14.76-112,593.18Net Totals



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 19:23 AM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 4/09/2020

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:3/06/2020

4/09/2020 Page:

1,900.5159963 BACH, ANDREW3/16/2020

105.9859964 BURROWS, HANNAH3/16/2020

1,353.2259965 CADALBERT, MATTHEW3/16/2020

1,620.3959966 CARUSO, RICHARD T.3/16/2020

230.5059967 DORN CUTLER, PRISCILLA R3/16/2020

1,524.2559968 DUNCANSON, FRANCES3/16/2020

431.2059969 FELDTMOSE, MARIE K.3/16/2020

1,103.8459970 FRIENDSHUH, SHELBY3/16/2020

1,597.1959971 GADA, TIMOTHY3/16/2020

968.3759972 GILLER, JENNIFER3/16/2020

261.0959973 HOVERMAN, RICHARD D.3/16/2020

237.8559974 JACOBS, MICHELLE3/16/2020

234.7259975 KENNY, RYAN3/16/2020

2,461.9959976 KRUMENAUER, BENJAMIN3/16/2020

1,590.4959977 LEHMAN, ERIC M.3/16/2020

80.0559978 LEHMAN, GENEVIEVE3/16/2020

191.0059979 LEHMAN, JENNIFER T.3/16/2020

891.6159980 MALLIN, MICHAEL3/16/2020

677.3759981 MILLER, ANNE3/16/2020

699.5559982 PALMER, REBEKAH S.3/16/2020

2,341.9659983 PEDRYS, RONALD W.3/16/2020

87.4559984 RAPP, JOELLE3/16/2020

446.2759985 REBHAN, TANNER3/16/2020

1,333.4159986 ROYTEK, JENNIFER L.3/16/2020

1,157.5659987 SCHILL, JUSTIN3/16/2020

525.7459988 TRACY, DAWN3/16/2020

1,600.2059989 TRACY, RALPH E.3/16/2020

1,561.8659990 WATERS, TODD3/16/2020

2,838.7159991 ABM3/16/2020

432.0459992 AFLAC3/16/2020

739.0059993 ALEX AIRE APPARATUS, INC.3/16/2020

267.3859994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES3/16/2020

668.5059995 Amazon.com3/16/2020



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 29:23 AM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 4/09/2020

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:3/06/2020

4/09/2020 Page:

311.9559996 ANDREW BACH3/16/2020

41.1059997 ARDEN SPECIALTY, LLC3/16/2020

952.2559998 BAKER & TAYLOR3/16/2020

747.0059999 BAKKE NORMAN. S.C.3/16/2020

103.5860000 CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL3/16/2020

560.1960001 CINTAS3/16/2020

849.2560002 COMMERCIAL TESTING LAB.3/16/2020

25.0060003 COMPENSATION CONSULTANTS, LTD3/16/2020

149.7560004 CONTROL SCAN3/16/2020

34.5060005 CULLIGAN OF RICE LAKE3/16/2020

524.2660006 CUMMINS SALES AND SERVICE3/16/2020

4,443.3860007 EASYITGUYS3/16/2020

200.0060008 ERIC LEHMAN3/16/2020

50.0060009 FRANCES DUNCANSON3/16/2020

1,617.0060010 J & S GENERAL CONTRACTING3/16/2020

150.0060011 JENNIFER GILLER3/16/2020

244.8460012 JENNIFER LEHMAN3/16/2020

30.0060013 JENNIFER ROYTEK3/16/2020

174.4060014 JOHN WEAS3/16/2020

7,270.9760015 KIRVIDA FIRE, INC.3/16/2020

7,501.3860016 LIBERTY MUTUAL3/16/2020

1,620.0060017 LUDVIGSON LAW OFFICE 20143/16/2020

111.7660018 MICROMARKETING, LLC3/16/2020

260.7060019 MUNICIPAL ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP-WATER DIVISION3/16/2020

15.0060020 NEW RICHMOND PUBLIC LIBRARY3/16/2020

6,625.0260021 OSCEOLA AEROSPORT, LLC3/16/2020

40.0060022 OSCEOLA MEDICAL CENTER3/16/2020

195.5160023 PETTY CASH3/16/2020

150.0060024 REBEKAH PALMER3/16/2020

380.5860025 RITEWAY GRAVEL COMPANY3/16/2020

172.7260026 RIVER STATES TRUCK AND TRAILER3/16/2020

100.0060027 RONALD PEDRYS3/16/2020

1,468.9860028 SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.3/16/2020



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 39:23 AM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 4/09/2020

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:3/06/2020

4/09/2020 Page:

25.0060029 SHELBY FRIENDSHUH3/16/2020

107.8560030 SHRED-IT USA3/16/2020

205.5060031 SIRCHIE3/16/2020

121.3060032 SPECTRUM3/16/2020

1,010.0060033 SUMMIT COMPANIES3/16/2020

388.6860034 THE HOME DEPOT PRO3/16/2020

116.0060035 THE OSCEOLA SUN3/16/2020

38.4660036 TIMOTHY GADA3/16/2020

341.4760037 VERIZON3/16/2020

136.5860038 VISA3/16/2020

203.7460039 VISA3/16/2020

499.9960040 WI SCTF3/16/2020

750.0060041 NATIONWIDE TRUST COMPANY, FSB3/17/2020

413,170.0060042 CUSTOM FIRE APPARATUS INC3/17/2020

432.0460043 AFLAC3/25/2020

214.9960044 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES3/25/2020

382.0060045 AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION3/25/2020

100.0060046 BAER INSURANCE SERVICES, INC.3/25/2020

1,355.0360047 CENTURYLINK3/25/2020

4,185.0060048 CORE & MAIN LP3/25/2020

1,140.1060049 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF WISCONSIN3/25/2020

5.1760050 DICK'S FRESH MARKET3/25/2020

15.6660051 DIGGERS HOTLINE3/25/2020

211.4560052 FLEET PRIDE3/25/2020

358.0060053 GENERAL TEAMSTERS UNION3/25/2020

196.4460054 HACH COMPANY3/25/2020

274.9060055 INDUSTRIAL HEALTH SERVICES NETWORK, INC.3/25/2020

6,500.0060056 JOHNSON BLOCK AND COMPANY, INC.3/25/2020

7,501.3860057 LIBERTY MUTUAL3/25/2020

509.8660058 MONARCH PAVING3/25/2020

145.7460059 OFFICE DEPOT3/25/2020

218.0060060 OSCEOLA MEDICAL CENTER3/25/2020

99.9660061 PITNEY BOWES INC.3/25/2020



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 49:23 AM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 4/09/2020

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:3/06/2020

4/09/2020 Page:

164.3660062 PRINTELECT3/25/2020

257.7860063 RONALD PEDRYS3/25/2020

123.1160064 SPECTRUM3/25/2020

1,145.5160065 THE OSCEOLA SUN3/25/2020

326.8960066 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA3/25/2020

3,938.8360067 WE ENERGIES3/25/2020

9,540.5960068 WEST CENTRAL BIOSOLIDS COMMISSION3/25/2020

2,381.2560069 WEST CENTRAL WISC. REGIONAL PLAN COMMISSION3/25/2020

12,748.3660070 XCEL ENERGY3/25/2020

479.6360097 TRACY, DAWN3/30/2020

1,600.2060098 TRACY, RALPH E.3/30/2020

1,561.8760099 WATERS, TODD3/30/2020

1,640.8960100 BACH, ANDREW3/30/2020

137.7760101 BURROWS, HANNAH3/30/2020

1,359.9860102 CADALBERT, MATTHEW3/30/2020

1,620.4060103 CARUSO, RICHARD T.3/30/2020

1,524.2560104 DUNCANSON, FRANCES3/30/2020

474.0860105 FELDTMOSE, MARIE K.3/30/2020

1,107.6760106 FRIENDSHUH, SHELBY3/30/2020

1,535.4460107 GADA, TIMOTHY3/30/2020

960.7860108 GILLER, JENNIFER3/30/2020

228.6560109 HOVERMAN, RICHARD D.3/30/2020

315.5660110 JACOBS, MICHELLE3/30/2020

1,182.0160111 KENNY, RYAN3/30/2020

2,461.9960112 KRUMENAUER, BENJAMIN3/30/2020

1,436.5060113 LEHMAN, ERIC M.3/30/2020

61.8660114 LEHMAN, GENEVIEVE3/30/2020

316.6560115 LEHMAN, JENNIFER T.3/30/2020

897.4360116 MALLIN, MICHAEL3/30/2020

650.8260117 MILLER, ANNE3/30/2020

19.1360118 MORGEL, JOSHUA J.3/30/2020

61.9260119 O'HARA, MATTHEW3/30/2020

699.5560120 PALMER, REBEKAH S.3/30/2020



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 59:23 AM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 4/09/2020

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:3/06/2020

4/09/2020 Page:

2,343.7160121 PEDRYS, RONALD W.3/30/2020

142.7760122 RAPP, JOELLE3/30/2020

1,225.5360123 ROYTEK, JENNIFER L.3/30/2020

1,157.5660124 SCHILL, JUSTIN3/30/2020

446.2460125 THOMPSON, CODY3/30/2020

225.0060136 ERIC LEHMAN3/31/2020

416.0060137 FRANCES DUNCANSON3/31/2020

1,736.4460138 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE3/31/2020

516.0060139 JENNIFER GILLER3/31/2020

213.0060140 JENNIFER ROYTEK3/31/2020

516.0060141 REBEKAH PALMER3/31/2020

283.0060142 RONALD PEDRYS3/31/2020

391.0060143 SHELBY FRIENDSHUH3/31/2020

63.4660144 TIMOTHY GADA3/31/2020

499.9960145 WI SCTF3/31/2020

119.0060146 RICHARD CARUSO4/01/2020

1,484.8060147 WEST WISCONSIN INSPECTION AGENCY, LLC4/01/2020

450.0060148 WISCONSIN RURAL WATER ASSOC.4/01/2020

150.0060149 BILL'S ACE HARDWARE4/08/2020

290.9560150 CASCADE BP4/08/2020

1,211.5660151 CENTURYLINK4/08/2020

19.2060152 CULLIGAN OF RICE LAKE4/08/2020

6,339.0160153 CUSTOM FIRE APPARATUS INC4/08/2020

520.0060154 DILLON ANNIS4/08/2020

358.0060155 GENERAL TEAMSTERS UNION4/08/2020

115.0060156 GUARDIAN PEST SOLUTIONS, INC.4/08/2020

254.8060157 HACH COMPANY4/08/2020

83.7960158 MENARDS4/08/2020

5,000.0060159 OSCEOLA CHAMBER/MAINSTREET4/08/2020

1,012.0060160 OSCEOLA TOWING & REPAIR4/08/2020

1,661.5060161 POLK COUNTY TREASURER4/08/2020

92.6460162 ROY STEGNER4/08/2020

2,582.7860163 STATE OF WISCONSIN COURT FINES & ASSESSMENTS4/08/2020



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 69:23 AM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 4/09/2020

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:3/06/2020

4/09/2020 Page:

275.0060164 TARA COUCH4/08/2020

3,127.6660165 WE ENERGIES4/08/2020

615.00WDC-Mar 16 GREAT WEST3/17/2020

599,142.71Grand Total



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 79:23 AM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 4/09/2020

______________________________________________________________________________________
Amount

From Account:3/06/2020

4/09/2020 Page:

111,153.72Total Expenditure from Fund # 100 - GENERAL

21,593.54Total Expenditure from Fund # 221 - LIBRARY

7,890.20Total Expenditure from Fund # 250 - AIRPORT

5,015.06Total Expenditure from Fund # 275 - OSCEOLA MUNICIPAL COURT

413,170.00Total Expenditure from Fund # 410 - GENERAL CAPITAL FUND

17,677.60Total Expenditure from Fund # 510 - WATER UTILITY

22,642.59Total Expenditure from Fund # 520 - SEWER UTILITY

599,142.71Total Expenditure from all Funds


	"Current Status"
	"Current Status"

